
Citv of Cøribou, Muine

AGENDA
Caribou Planning Board

Regular Meeting
Thursdayo December 1.4r2017 at 5:30 p.m.

Caribou City Council Chambers

Municipal Buildin
25 High Strer

Caribou, lvtB 0473
Te lephone (207) 493 -332

Fax (207 498-395
www.cariboumaine.or

I.

II.

m.

IV.

V.

VI.

vII.

Vru.

IX.

Call to Order

Approval of minutes from the November 9,2017 Planning Board meeting.

Public Hearings

a) Concept Plan Review of a Site Design Application from Eastern Aroostook RSU #39 to
construct a new school for grades Pre K-8.

New Business

Other Business

New Communications

StaffReport

Planning Board Training

Adjournment





Citv of Curibou, Maine
Mttnicipal Building

25 High Street
Caribou, lvß,04736

Telephone QA7) 493-3324
Fax (207 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Thursdayo November 9,2017 @ 5:30 pm

City Council Chambers

Members Present: Phil Cyr, Philip McDonough III, Todd Pelletier, Thomas Ayer and Matthew Hunter

Members Absent: Robert White and Evan Graves

Others Present: Steve Wentworth -Planning Board Advisor, Penny Thompson -Tax Assessor/Code
Enforcement Officer, Russell Levesque, Patty Corriveau, Paul Morgan, Tammy Belanger, Erik Lamoreau, Bill
Flagg, Sheila Belle-Isle and Denise Lausier -Executive Assistant to the City Manager

I. Call to Order -The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

il. Approval of minutes from the October 12,2017 Planning Board meeting - Todd Pelletier moved to
approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Thomas Ayer. Motion carried with all in favor.

ilI. Public Hearings -
a) Preliminary Review of a Site Design Application from Russell Levesque to open an

"Automobile (vehicle) Sales" facility at 554 Access Highwayo Map 15 Lot37, currently zoned
R-3. - Public Hearing opened at 5:31 pm. Russell Levesque owned Dodo's for ten years and had the
same type of automobile sales on that lot. Mr. Levesque plans to have fifteen to twenty cars at the
most, no junk cars. He will contract out any work that needs to be done on the vehicles. The lot has
8,000 square feet of parking. With no public comment, the public hearing closed at 5.32 pm.

Todd Pelletier moved to send move this R&B Auto Sales site design review to final site design
review at the next Planning Board meeting; seconded by Philip McDonough III. Motion carried with
all in favor. Phil Cyr asked if they can waive the second hearing. Steve Wentworth commented that
they can waive if the applicant has provided everything needed for the application to make a final
decision. Penny Thompson stated that the abutters notices have gone out to those within 500 feet of
the property and the hearing was posted in the newspaper, with no objections.

Todd Pelletier withdrew his original motion; Phil McDonough III withdrew his second on the
original motion. Thomas Ayer moved to advance Russell Levesque's application to the final
planning stage, seconded by Todd Pelletier. Motion carried with all in favor. The Board reviewed
the site design review criteria.

Todd Pelletier moved to approve the final site design review for Russell Levesque at 554 Access
Highway, seconded by Thomas Ayer. Motion carried with all in favor.



Board moved to Agenda Item VII. Staff Report

VII. StaffReport -

a) Home Occupation Application from Patty Corriveau for the Thistle Shop / Design and Antique
Restoratio n at 26 Garden Circle - This will go to next month's meeting for preliminary review.
No board questions, no comments. Philip McDonough III moved to take the application for Thistle
Shop Design and Antique Restoration to public hearing at the next Planning Board meeting,
seconded by Todd Pelletier. Motion carried with all in favor.

b) Site Design Apptication from Paul Morgan for Access 89 Bar & Grill located at 539 Access

Highway - Thomas Ayer stated that Mr. Morgan is his wife's ex-husband, but he is confident he

will be unbiased toward Paul. Todd Pelletier moved to send to preliminary site design review with
public hearing on Access 89 Bar & Grill at next month's meeting in December, seconded by Thomas
Ayer. Motion carried with all in favor.

c) Site Design Application from Tammy Belanger for Clippity-Do Dog Grooming located at 32
Roberts Street - Tammy Belanger stated this is the fourth time she has been before the Board and

the process stalled at some point. She asked the Board for a waiver or something to allow her to
operate on December 1 lth when the zoning change for her property may possibly be in eflect if it
passes at the Council level on November 27th. Discussion on process and public hearings. Steve

Wentworth stated this use does require planning board approval in an R-2.

After discussion, Phil Cyr stated to Ms. Belanger that what he sees is that there is no waiver and

added he has had discussions with the Manager on streamlining the process because it has not been

the fastest process around. The Board does not want to be the ones to hinder new businesses. Ms.
Belanger will be closing on her business on December 1't and stated she simply cannot put off the
current owner any longer. The current owner is in the process of leaving the state and in the process

of selling her property. Ms. Belanger has been operating out of Presque Isle in the meantime and

does not want to rent a building in Presque Isle when she currently has avacant building in Caribou
that she pays taxes on.

Board discussion on moving this forward and having a special meeting to process all of the
applications on the agenda for this meeting. Todd Pelletier moved to have a special meeting on
November 3Oth for site design review for Clippity Do Dog Grooming, Patty Corriveau's Thistle
Shop/Design and Antique Restoration, Paul Morgan's Access 89 Bar & Grill and the Sober House
on 5 Bennett Drive; seconded by Thomas Ayer. Motion carried with all in favor.

d) Inquiry to establish a Sober House at 5 Bennett Drive - Erik Lamoreau and Shiela Belle-Isle are

co-owners of the Sober House called Allen's Way, LLC and Erik is the Director of the program.
They both gave an overview. Allen's Way is a recovery support home. They have leased the
building at 5 Bennett Drive, a residential home with an offtce. Some renovations have been done. A
group of seven men will live there as tenants, they rent, no recovery services will be offered. This
will be offered to men who are all trying to stay sober to provide a safe place to live, a chance to get

back on their feet and get a job in the community. They are supported by Cary Medical Center,

AMHC, Life by Design, the Court system, Chief Gahagan and Susan Collins. They are already
getting calls from downstate from people looking to rent and have received calls from 211 to get this
on their listing. This puts Caribou on the map for these kinds of services. There are thirty other sober

houses in Maine. They are modeling others in the State and this will be the first in Aroostook



County. No license is needed because they are not providing any services. They have ten spaces for
parking and it is a good location within walking distance of many services. Their insurance company
did inspections, the business is insured.

Discussion on the land use table and boarding homes. Steve Wentworth stated that this was brought
to the Board because it is so close to a boarding home in the definitions in City Code. Mr. Lamoreau
said that State definition states it's a single-family dwelling. After discussion, it was decided that the
definition of boarding home doesn't fit the use. The Board wished them well.

Todd Pelletier rescinded his motion to have a special meeting on November 30tl'for site design
review of the Sober House; Thomas Ayer rescinded his second to the motion.

Todd Pelletier moved to next meeting on November 3Oth special meeting for public hearing with site
design review for the Thistle ShopÆ)esign and Antique Restoration, Paul Morgan's Access 89 Bar &
Grill and Clippity Do Dog Grooming; seconded by Philip McDonough III Motion carried with all in
favor.

Board moved to Agenda Item IV. New Business

IV. New Business - None.

V. Other Business - None.

VI. New Communications - Penny Thompson stated that for the new school, PDT Architects is sending
plans for Planning Board approval. They will be giving a presentation to the Planning Board in
December. PDT Architects questioned waiver of the Site Design Application fee. The City Council
motioned to waive any fees for the school. Ms. Thompson asked for clarification on the waiver of this
fee. The Board consensus was that this needs to go to the City Council to waive any fees.

Penny Thompson questioned the Board on items that don't flt into the land use table and how to bring
things forth in the future. The Board consensus was to continue bringing them to the Board to discuss.
Steve Wentworth stated for items that come forth that are out of the ordinary, it is a red flag for the
Board to work on that particular project.

VIII. Planning Board Training - Thomas Ayer attended the MMA Training for local Planning Boards. He
said one of the things that he learned was that emails need to be separate for Planning Board business
and personal emails.

Adjournment - Thomas Ayer moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 pm; seconded by Philip
McDonough III. Motion carried with all in favor.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Philip McDonough III
Planning Board Secretary

IX.

PM/dI





O Stantec
Slonlec Consulling Services lnc.
482Poyne Rood Scorborough Court, Scorborough ME 04074-8929

November 10,2017

Ms. Penny Thompson, CEO
City of Coribou
25 High Street
Coribou, ME 04736

Subjecl: Concepl Plqn Review Submission
RSU #39 Proposed Pre K-8 School

Deor Ms. Thompson:

On beholf of Eostern Aroostook RSU #39, Stontec is pleosed to submit o Site Design
Applicotion ond occomponying moteriols for Concept Plon Review. The proposed
project consists of redevelopment of 25.281ocres of fronting on Glenn Street ond Bennett
Drive for o new Pre K-8 School ond the relocotion of Teogue Pork.

The proposed new Pre K-8 Schoolwill be locoted upon property comprised of ó porcels
ond Pork Street {o public sireet to be discontinued). The proposed newTeogue Pork CiTy
Pork will be locoted on property comprised of two porcels. The list of the porcels, current
owners, current use, ond proposed future owners for the new Pre K-8 Schoolfocilities ore
included in Attochmeni C of this submission.

DEVETOPMENT DESC RI PTION

The project site is comprised of multiple City ond RSU owned porcels. They include the
siie of the current Teogue Pork Elementory School, the Coribou Middle School, Teogue
Pork, ond fhe "Leorning Center". whích is on odult educotion focility monoged by the
Porks ond Recreotion Deportment. The schools ond the Leorning Center will be
demolished for the construction of ihe new school, ond Teogue Pork will be relocqted to
the property formerly occupied by the Leorning Center.

The new school will occommodote 700-7 50 students in grodes Pre K-8. ln oddilion to the
school, the project includes o new biomoss boiler building, re-use of the existing service
buildíng, relocoted Teogue Pork focilitíes, utilities, porking. wolkwoys, londscoping, soft
ond hord ploy oreos, ond othletic focilities.

ZONING

A public or privote school requires Plonning Boord opprovol os o use within the C-2
Commerciol DisfricT. Pleose see below for spoce ond bulk requirements:

D€siqn wilh çommunily iñ mind



Ms. Penny Thompson
November lO,2017
Poge 2

* Exceptions from height limils ore detqiled in Section 13205 of Chopter l3 Lond use Ordinonces of the Cily
of Coribou

uiluïtEs

The following utilities will be provided for the project:

The site is served by o public woter system, which is monoged by the Coribou Utiliiy
Districl. Records indicote thoi there is o 12" cost iron moin present in Pork Street; on
8" cost iron moin locoted in Bennetl Drive; ond o ó" cost iron moin locoted in Glenn
Street.

New woter services for domestic ond fire will be designed ond constructed in

conformonce with Coribou Utiliiy District Stondords, Americon Woter Works
Slondords, ond the lnternotionol Associotion of Plumbing ond Mechonicol Officiols
Uniform Plumbing Code, 2015 edition, whichever is the more stringent.

The domestic woter demond for the uses plonned on the site hove been estimoted
bosed on the Moine Subsurfoce Wosie Disposol Rules, ond ore os follows:

Buildino - School Use Desion Flow IGPDI
437 Elementorv SchoolStudents @ 7 qpd/Student 3,0s9
313 Middle SchoolStudents @ 9 ood/Student 2,817
'100 School Employees @ 

'15 qpd/Employee 1,500

TOTAT 7,376

Buildlnq - Service Use (No Showers) Deslsn Flow (GPD)

4 Employees @ l5 spd/Employee ó0
IOTAT ó0

Toble I
C-2 Commerciql Dislric* Spoce & Bulk Requiremenls

Crifedq Required Exisling Proposed

Minimum lol oreo N/A 31.23 oc 24 ac.+
Minimum street frontoge N/A

,|,85ó 
feet + (Bennett Dr.)

1,729 feel t (Glenn St.)

409 feet t lPork St.)

2,092! (Bennelt Dr.)
1,775 ! (Glenn St.)

Minimum front building setbock 10 feet 9l feet t 40 feet t
Minimum side building setbock 10 feel l 13 feet + 20 feel +

Minimum reor building setbock l0 feet Z3 feet + 30 feet t
Moximum building height* 45 feei 20 feet + 42.67 leel !
Moximum lot coveroge 5O7o 9.45Vo {building) t '13% (building)t



e
Ms. Penny Ihompson
November 10,2017
Poge 3

Splosh Pod (to be fed off exlsllnE Recreqllon tlept. Bldq) Deslqn Flow IGPDI
Per Mo n ufocturer' s S pecificotions 164
TOTAT 164

Fire Flows

The school ond boiler buildings will include outomofed buildíng sprinkler systems. lt
hos been conservotively esiimoted of o demqnd of 500 gpm.

The site is served by o public sonitory sewer system, which is monoged by the Coribou
Utility District. Records indicote thot there ore 12" PVC sewer moins in Glenn ond Pork
Streets. There is on 8" cloy sewer moin locoted on the Leorning Center property.

New connection for sonitory sewer will be designed ond constructed in conformonce
with Coribou Utility District Stondords ond the lnternotionol Associotion of Plumbing
ond MechonicolOfficiols Uniform Plumbing Code,20l5 edition, whicheveris the more
stringent. The design flows for eoch of the focilities in contoined in the "Woter" section
obove.

According to Emero Moine, 3-phose power currently exists on Pork Street thot serves
Bennett Drive to High Street. With the discontinuonce of Pork Street, which is proposed
by the schooldevelopment plon, Emero Moine will be designing o re-routing of the 3
phose in this oreo. There ore overheod utility lines olong Bennett Drive on the west
side, ond Glenn Street on the west side. The cunent plon is to exlend 3 phose power
from the intersection of Pork Street ond Glenn Streel, to o new drop pole ond
tronsformer for ihe school on Glenn Street. Telephone ond communicotions willolso
be brought to this locotion. Power for the Service building ond the Boiler building will
be fed from the new school. Power for the new pork Concessions building will be fed
from o new drop pole ond tronsformer off Bennett Drive. Foirpoint Communicotions
ond Chorter Coble Service this oreo.

Public Pqrk lConcessions Buildinql DesiEn Flow (GPD)
50 Attendees @ l0 ood/Attendee 500
4 Employees @ l5 qpd/Emplovee ó0
TOTAT 5ó0



$
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2417
Poge 4

sorrs

The USDA - SSURGO Soils Mop identifies the site soils in the Areo of lnterest (AOl) to be
comprised of the following soiltypes:

SSURGO SOITS MAP CLASS IN AOI

SoilSymbol Soil Descriplion
Hydrologicol
SoilGrouo

Percenl ol
AOt

CoB Coribou Grovelly Loom B 0.3%

CoB Conont Silt Loom C 1.6%

EoB Eoston-Burn ho m Complex C/D 4.6%
Md Mode Lond C/D* 93.5%

* Mode lond consists of vorious soil lypes used os fill. Bosed on onlhe-ground invesligolion this
oreq qppeors to drcrin poorly so HSG C/D hos been ossumed.

The soils ore defined os being predominontly Mode Lond, with some Conont silt loom
ond Coribou grovelly loom. The USDA describes these soils os follows:

The Coribou series consists of very deep, well droined soils on till ploins ond ridges.
They formed in loomy till. Permeobility is moderoie. Slope ronges from 0 To 45 percent.

The Conont series consists of very deep, moderotely well droined, ond somewhot
poorly droined soils on till ploins ond ridges. They formed in loomy till. Permeobility is

moderote. Slope ronges from 0 io 15 percent.

The Eosion-Burnhom Complex consìsts of poorly droined fine-loomy lodgment iill ond
loomy lodgment till derived from limestone ond shole. Slope ronges from 3 to 8
percent slopes.

The Mode Lond series consists of vorious soil types used os fill. Bosed on on-the-ground
investigotion this oreo oppeors to be poorly droined.

The sile soils were exomined through using tesl boring ond test pit explorotions ond
summorized in o report prepored by S.W. Cole Engineering, lnc. Underlying o surficiol
loyer of topsoil or bituminous povemen't, the explorotions encountered o soils profile
generolly consisting of uncontrolled fill soils overlying fine sondy silt overlying glociol till
moniling proboble bedrock with depth. The principol stroio encountered ore
summorized below:

Uncontrolled FillSoils: The uncontrolled fill soils of the proposed Pre K-8 building locotion,
which is the existing bollfield oreo of Teogue Pork, generolly consist of loose to medium
dense sond ond silt with vorying proportions of grovel ond orgonics. The thickness of the
fillsoils within the existing field oreo generolly ronged from I .0lo 4.7 feet. The uncontrolled
fills encounlered of the existing middle school, recreotion center, Pork Street ond
underlying ihe tennis couris consisted of grovelly sond with vorying proportion of silt ond
orgonics. The lhickness of the fillsoils of these oreos generolly ronged from 'l 

.3 to ó.0 feet.

a

a

a

a



O
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2017
Poge 5

Fine Sondy Silt: Underlying the surficiol topsoil, povement or fill soils, the explorotions
generolly tronsitioned to o medium dense fine sondy silt. Generolly, the fine sondy silt
wos encountered to depths ronging from 2.5 to 4.0 feet.

GlociolTill: The glocioltill soils generolly consist of medium dense lo dense sond ond silt
with vorying froctions of grovel ond cobbles. The explorotions generolly tronsitioned to
medium dense to dense sondy silt ond grovelwith cobbles with depth.

Refusol Surfoce: Refusol surfoces (proboble bedrock) were encountered of explorotions
B-101, B-ll5 ond TP-l01 of depths of 9.2,9.7 ond 4.8, respectively. A refusol surfoce
(proboble cobble or boulder) wos encountered of test boring B-1 l0 of o depth of 15.5
feet.

Generol Findinqs ond Melhods Used lo Overcome lhe limilqlions

The S.W. Cole Geotechnicol Report found thot the proposed construction oppeors
feosible from o geotechnicolstondpoini. The principle geotechnicolconsiderotions ore
os follows:

Spreod footing foundotions ond on-grode floor slobs beoring on properly prepored
subgrodes oppeor suiioble for the proposed buildings.

Existing fills must be completely removed ond bockfilled with compocted Gronulor
Borrow beneoth oll building footprints.

Perimeter footings should be underloin with of leost ó inches of crushed stone
wropped ín geotextile fobric with o perimeter foundotion droin on the outside edge
of crushed stone mot. The crushed sione mot below perimeter footings is o nticipoted
to be founded on undisturbed notive soils. lnterior footings ore onticipoied fo be
founded on compocted gronulor borow or undisturbed notive soils.

On-grode floor slobs should be underloin with of leosl'12-inches of compocted
structurol fill underloin by properly prepored subgrodes.

lmported gronulor borrow, structurolfill, ond crushed stone ore recommended for fill
ond bockfill. The notive soils ore unsuitoble for reuse below buildÌng oreos, but moy
be suitoble for reuse in londscope oreos. The exisfing gronulor fills moy be suitoble for
reuse os gronulor borrow, provided deleterious moteriols ore removed.

Sumping ond pumping dewotering techniques should be odequote to control
grou ndwoter in excovotions

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

A full Stormwoter Monogement onolysis will be prepored in occordonce with the Moine
Deportment of Environmentol Protection (MeDEP) Chopter 500 Rules for Stormwoier

a

a

a

a

a

a



e
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2017
Poge ó

Monogement for Bosic, Generol ond Flooding Siondords. This project is considered q
redevelopment project os the lond is currenily completely developed. Therefore, the
project will odhere to the Rules for Redevelopment Projects described within MeDEP's
Chopter 500.

The purpose of the onolysis is to document whot meosures will be implemented to
provide droinoge for the project, whot is required to controlthe peok rote of dischorge
during lorge storm events, ond to provide treotment to stormwoler runoff os determined
by MeDEP's Rules for Redevelopment Projects.

The opprooch to the stormwoter design for the project is to keep droinoge potterns os
close os possible to the existing potterns. Alihough the entire project oreo is c port of one
lorger wotershed, f he Aroostook River wotershed. the existing droinoge infrostructure hos
been sized to hondle o certoin omount of runoff from vorious portions of our site. Rother
thon concentrote dischorges to one or two points within our project site, we hove
endeovored to mointoin the qreo to eoch of the six existing dischorge points. ln order to
do this, we hove designed stormwoter treotment focilities thot ore scottered throughout
the sife to treot runoff from the source ond pipe dischorges into the closed systems ot
points thoT previously received runoff dischorges. All collected stormwoter runoff will be
routed through closed systems in Bennett Drive, North Street, Souih Pork Street, High
Street, ond Glenn Street. ln order to monoge impocts to property obutters our design will
ensure thot dischorge rotes will be reduced from predevelopment to post development.

The project is required to meet the woter quolity ond flooding stondords os described in
MeDEP's Chopter 500 Rules. The Flooding Stondords dictote thot the project includes
stormwoter monogement proctices to reduce peok dischorge roTes for the 2, 10, ond 25-
yeor storm event from predevelopment to post development conditions. This is typicolly
ochieved by reducing onsite impervious oreo ond/or providing detention for stormwoter
runoff io confrol the rote of releqse ofter storm events. This project uses both of these
strotegies to reduce peok dischorge rotes. The toble below compores peok dischorge
rotes from pre- to post development for eoch of the POls:

Comporison of Peqk Dischorge Rotes ql Poinls of lnleresl
Predevelopment lo Posl Developmenl

Slorm Evenl & Condilion
POt 1

(cfs)
POr2
(cfs)

POI 1&2
(cfs)

POr3
(cfs)

POl4
(cfs)

POrS
(cfs)

POró
(cfs)

2-Yr Predevelopment 6.21 0 6.21 2.43 3.r 1 20.35 0.34
2-Yr Post Development 0.49 0.46 0.95 2.04 0.95 9.64 0.22
lO-Yr Predevelopment 9.48 0 9.48 4.08 4.60 32.44 0.82
lO-Yr Post Development 0.95 0.72 1.67 3.83 2.97 r 8.88 0.51

25-Yr Predevelopment r r.ó5 0 r 
,l.ó5

5.21 5.ó5 37.92 1.20

25-Yr Post Development 1.29 i.ór 2.90 5.1I 5.32 23.47 0]3



e
Ms. PennyThompson
November rc,2017
Poge Z

Stormwoter monogement BMPs ore proposed throughout the project to provide
detention os well os flood conirol for the project. Outlet control structures thot utilize weirs
ond orifices ore olso included to ensure thot stormwoter runoff is releosed of on
oppropriote rote lo meet both woter quontity ond quolity stondords.

As depicted on the plons, there ore severol BMPs proposed for woter quolity treotment
including:

. Grossed Underdroined Soil Filter

o Bioretention Filter

. Roof Line Drip Edge Filter

o ACF Focol PointrM Biofiltrotion System

The woter quolity treotmeni summory for the entire project is provided below:

Overqll Wqler Quolily Treqlmenl
Descriplion Redeveloped Areo lmpervious Areo
Areo Treoted lsf) 660,871 294,054
Untreoted Areo lsf) 3s9,381 83,277
Totol lsf) 1,020,252 373,33r
% Treoted 64.78% 77.69%

As shown obove, the minimum treotment requiremeni of 50% of developed oreo os
estoblished by the rules for redevelopment projects from MeDEP's Chopter 500 Rules for
Stormwoter Monogement hos been ochieved.

TRATFIC

Gorrill Polmer prepored o Troffic lmpoct Anolysis in201ó. lt oddressed the trip generotion
for the proposed school, the operotion of the intersections of Bennett Drive with High
Street ond Bennett Street with the proposed student drop-off entronce, ond ihe porking
demond for the three schools during the doy ond during the ofternoon student pick-up.
The trip generotion for the proposed K-8 school is equol to the combined forecost trip
generotions for the three individuolschools ond is summorized in the following toble:

Foreco¡l K-8 School Trlp Generolion
School 201 9 Studenl Populqlion AM TrÍp Generolion

Hilltoo Elementorv Sc hool 278 117 ß4 in / 53 out)
Teogue Pork School 223 94l52in /42out)
Coribou Middle School 230 122 ß7 in / 55 out)
Proposed K-8 School 731 333 1183 in / 150 oul)



t
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2017
Poge 8

As shown in the toble, the proposed Pre K-8 school is forecost to generote 333 trip ends
during the AM peok hour. This would be conseryotive if porents hove students thot ottend
both elementory ond middle school.

The project hos been opproved for o MoineDOT Troffic Movement Permit (December
201ó). The conditions included in the permít ore outlined os follows:

a Provide o center two-woy left turn lone on Bennett Drive os depicted in fhe "Concept
Site Plon Showing Turning Lone & Superintendent's Office" figure doted Jonuory 201ó.

Provide o left turn lone on High Slreet os depicied on the "Concept Site Plon Showing
Turning Lone & Superintendenf's Office" figure doted Jonuory 2016.

Provide pedestrion improvements depicted on the "Concepi Site Plon Showing
Turning Lone & Superintendent's Office" figure doted Jonuory 201ó ond the "Glenn
ond High Street Crosswolk lmprovements" doted November 2016.

lnstoll school speed limit signs in occordonce with MUTCD, lotest revision.

a

a

The following informotion is provided for submission with this opplicotion

Allochment A: Site Design Applicotion

Attochment B: Project Description

Attochment C: Title, Right or lnterest

Attochment D: List of Consultonts

Attochment E: List of Abutters

Concept Plon Set

Enclosed, pleose find ten (10) copies of this leiter, supporiing documentotion ond I 
'l "xl Z"

figures os well os one ('l) 30" x 42" copy of ihe plon set. We ore requesting thot this be
ploced on the December 14, 2017 Plonning Boord ogendo to discuss lhe proposed
project.

Per your office, we understond the site design opplicotion fee is being woived. We look
forword to presenting to the Plonning Boord ond we welcome ony stoff comments you
moy hove prior to the meeiing.



e
Ms. Penny Thompson
November 10,2017
Poge 9

lf you hove ony quesiions with regords to the informotion submitted, pleose contoct our
office.

Regords,

STANTEC CONSUTTING SERVICES INC.

Dorrin B. Stoirs, PE

Project Monoger
Phone: (207) 887-3406
Do rri n.sto irs@sto n tec.com

Attochments: As listed obove

c: RSU #39
PDT Architects {digiiol copy)

V:\ 1953\ocfive\195350074\Admin\PermiffingVoco/\concepf plon review\lei_lhornpson_concept plan_20171 l07.docx

oe$ign wlth communlly ln mlnd



ATTACHMENT A

SITE DESIGN APPLICATION



Site Design Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
2s Hish St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 -3324 option 3

pthompson@cariboumaine. or g

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and retum it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be retumed along with this completed application. Make checks
payableto: "Cityòf Caribou', inthe amountof $90.00plus $10.00per2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer: Eastern Aroostook RSU #39

Development Name New RSU #39 Pre K-8 School

Location of Property (Street Locations): Bennett Drive

City of Caribou Tax Map: Lot: Zone'. c-2

*Map 34; Lots 82,828,83,834, 84,85,99 & 100

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Offïcer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has
been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.



Please provide a brief description of this proj ect.

Please see Attachment B

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Darrin B. Stairs, PE - Stantec Phone: 207-887-3406

482 Payne Road

Scarborough, ME 04074 E-mail: darrin.stairs@stantec.com

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

(_) Yes (_x ) No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Please See Attachment D Phone

Phone

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

Please See Attachment C - lncludes Deeds
(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 486 5039 Page # ii't.3 32 (attach copy of deed)
5; 4580; 3203 68;2;290

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? none

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feetof any stream? (_) Yes (_X-) No

Is any portion ofthe property within aFloodHazardZone? (_) Yes (_¡J No

Total area or acreage ofparcel: 31.7 Total area or acreage to be developed:

2

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? 1 ) Yes (_Ij No

25.3



Identifu existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) Please See Attachment B

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or common lands? (_) Yes (_ ¡_) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area &, Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Anticipated start date for construction: month lyear 03_l2019 Compl etion: 08 /2020

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? (_) Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? (_) Yes

Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated cost for infrastructure i mprovements $ N/A

Water Supply: Private Well: ( ) Public Water Supply: (_X )

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: (_-) Public Sewer: t X )

Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: 1 8,500 gal I dav)

1 x ) Yes (---) No

( x )Yes

1 X )yes

( x )Yes

(_) Yes

(x )No

( tr-) No

(.---JNo

L--JNo

(-) No

(Å_J No

Does the building require plan review by the State X'ire Marshal Office?
(Attach Barier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou tr'irc Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conformance with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2I days prior to the first day of the next month. The

-t



I

Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

X Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different)

X Name of the proposed development and location.

x Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property

X A copy of the deed to the properly, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the properly on the part of the
applicant.

x Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

X 1 complete set of plans,24u X36' &.10 complete sets of plans, 11" X 17"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm Water Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
Finish Grading Plan
Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plaris

Plans to show the following elements for review:

Graphic scale and north arrow

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries, land area, and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this time.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle tum around areas.

Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed finish grades and graphic arrows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including comections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and plantings.

2.

J.

4.

5

6

7

X a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

c'

h.

X

X

X k.

4



l. Location ofoutdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site which will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoning Districts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant sceruc areas,
and significant wrldlife habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plari Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept Plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 2I days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3) 24' X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures

If the Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Design Review the Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
followrng the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide an area designated for all seven Planning Board members signatures

Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledgeo all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

X

X m.

X n

Signature of Applicant:
AGENT

Date: November 9,2017

5

Darrin B. Stairs, PE - Stantec



Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Management

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

lnfrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

Yes No N/A

A.

B.

C.

D

Yes No N/A

E.

F.

G.

H.

L

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

a

R.

S.

T.

U.

6



V.

w

X.

Y.

Z.

Scenic Vistas & Areas

Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements

Phosphorus Export

(Pg.8se)

Cify of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

On date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date

Conditions of Approval:

7



ATTACHMENT B

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(Section 1 from MeDEP Site Location of Development Application)



1.0

195350074
November 20'17

SECTION 1

DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION

Proiect Overview

Eastern Aroostook RSU #39 is proposing to a construct a new school to
accommodate 700-750 students in grades Pre K-8. The project will include the
redevelopment of eight parcels and a discontinued public right-of-way. The
parcels and the right-of-way have a total area of 30.11 acres (see table of
current and proposed parcel owners are listed in Section 2. The parcels will be
redeveloped with a new combined Pre K-B school, a new biomass boiler
building, and the relocated Teague Park, as well as associated site
development including utilities, parking, walkways, landscaping, soft and hard
play areas, and athletic facilities. This new school will consolidate three existing
schools: Teague Park Elementary, Hilltop Elementary, and Caribou Middle
School. The Teague Park Elementary School and Caribou Middle School
currently occupy the site. The total developed area of for the project is

a p proxi malely 25.28 acres.

All three schools that are to be consolidated went through an analysis in 2015 to
compare new-versus-renovation, Historically schools are built with a 4O-year life
expectancy. which means the major infrastructure systems are expected to last
approximately 40 years before needing replacement. The three buildings
included in the assessment are 89 years old (Middle School), 65 years old
(Teague Park Elementary), and 55 years old (Hilltop Elementary), well past the 40-
year life cycle mark for commercial buildings. The three schools were found to
be poor candidates for major renovation due to their ages, type of construction,
and the amount of investment that would be required to bring the buildings up
to current energy, building, and utility codes. ln addition, all the existing
buildings have above average yearly operation and maintenance costs.
Energy efficiency was evaluated at the three existing schools, and it was
calculated that building a new school would result in annual energy savings of
$72,000.

From 2015 to 2016 a site selection process was undertaken to consider a site for
a new consolidated school. Ten sites were originally considered, and after initial
review, six sites were further analyzed. A selection matrix that included 29
objective suitability criteria was used to numerically rank the remaining sites and
from this a preferred site option was determined. The selected site was then
studied in further detail to determine its feasibility for use in the proposed project.
The detailed review included review of the previous uses of the property to
identify potential environmental hazards, examination of natural resources data
and the associated regulatory implications, site topography, surficial soils data,
utilities infrastructure, site zoning and traffic patterns. A number of site test fits
were developed using the base information gained from the site investigations.
These were used to test the feasibility of new construction against renovation of
existing school facilities. A preferred site test fit was selected through discussion
with the Building Committee and a preliminary estimated site development cost

1-1
MeDEP Site Location Permit Application

RSU #39
Caribou, Maine



1.1

1 9535007 4

November 20'17

was developed using this layout. Public involvement in the selection process
was achieved through a number of public meetings scheduled throughout the
process. These included an initial meeting and three community meetings.

The site selection study concluded that the Teague School site ranked the
highest, and these findings were summarited in a Site Selection Application
made to the State of Maine Department of Education in August of 2016. The
State approved the project in December 2016. A referendum on the proposed
project was voted on by the three communities that make up the school district
in February of 2011. Voters were asked two questions: (1) lf they supported the
concept plan for the majority state-funded new school, and (2) if they supported
an additional local contribution for an additional gym and enlarged music
room. Both referendum measures passed as evidenced in Attachment D in
Section 3.

The selected school site is comprised of multiple City and RSU owned parcels.
They include the site of the current Teague Park Elementary School, the Caribou
Middle School, Teague Park, and the "Learning Center", which is arr adult
education facility managed by the Parks and Recreation Department. The
schools and the Learning Center will be demolished for the construction of the
new school, and Teague Park will be relocated to the property formerly
occupied by the Learning Center, making way for the new school building,
parking, and related support facilities.

Existinq Site Conditions

The Teague School site is located centrally in Caribou and is well established in
the social context of the community as the current location of the Teague Park
Elementary and Caribou Middle Schools. Various figures depicting the project
site follow at the end of this section for reference. The site benefìts from good
access and is well served by utility and transportation infrastructure. The RSU #39
Bus Depot is immediately to the west of the site, on the opposite side of Glenn
Street. Beyond this to the west is a well-established residential community that
extends westward from Elmwood Avenue. There is further residential
development abutting the site at the south end of Glenn Street and extending
along the southern boundary of the Middle School property. Bennett Drive forms
the eastern boundary of the site. There are residential properties at the south
end of this street, adjacent to the Middle School site. Further north, past Park
Street there is a gas station, followed by the two small commercial properties
and the City of Caribou Recreation Center, which lies opposite the Teague Park
Elementary School site. To the north of the site there is a bank on the west side of
Bennett Drive and a second gas station on the east side. This begins the
transition into a more heavily developed commercial area of Caribou. A row of
residential properties on Glendale Road bound the site to the north of the
Learning Center and Administration Building site.

The proposed school site, which is comprised of Tax Lots BZB, 82,84, 85, 99, and
100, contains moderate topography. Generally, the parcels slope from the
northwest to the southeast, from an elevation of 536 ft, on Lot B2B, to an

MeDEP Slte locatlon Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
| -z



elevation of 490 ft. on Lot 85, There is a terraced pattern of development across
the site. There have been no wetlands or vernal pools identified on the site.

Lot B2B is the site of a former MaineDOI/City of Caribou Public Works yard, and is

the site of the municipal pool. There is an active sanitary sewer line bisecting the
parcel and a reported force main lateral from the credit union located to the
east. The municipal pool area includes a small building and an associated
gravel parking area. The pool is approximately 190 feet in length and varies in
width from about 60 to 90 feet. The pool has a depth of zero feet and gradually
increases to about 7 feet at the eastern extent of the pool. Three cores were
obtained from the pool and encountered bituminous pavement, on the order of
3 to 4 inches in thickness. lt is believed the entire pool is constructed of
bituminous pavement with the exception of the concrete vertical head wall
located at the eastern extent of the pool.

Lot 82 is the current location of the Teague Park School. The school is over 65
years old and was built with uninsulated exterior concrete block and brick
bearing walls on a concrete floor slab. There are associated paved parking
areas, hardscape play areas, landscaping, and playground areas.

Teague Park is located between the existing elementary and middle school
buildings on Lot 84. lt is comprised of a ballfield, (4) tennis courts, (2) half size
basketball courts, and (2) small recreational size field sport areas. The park has a
long history in the community having been offered to the City for recreational
uses over 100 years ago.

Caribou Middle School is located on Lot 85. lt is approximately 90 years old, and
was constructed with poured in place floor slabs, wood and brick construction.
The school is connected to an adjacent industrial arts annex building, and there
is a standalone Quonset hut metal storage building. There are associated
parking areas, hardscape play areas, and landscaping.

Lot 99 is currently owned by the City of Caribou and includes a paved access to
the Middle School.

Lot 100 is a vacant lot (formerly the "St. Pierre House" that is now owned by the
school district).

The proposed Teague Park site is comprised of Lots 83 and B3A. The site
generally slopes from the northeast, starting at an elevation of 512 feet, to the
southeast at an elevation of 505.

Lot B3A includes the "Learning Center" and associated parking and landscape
areas

Lot 83 includes the "Wellness Center" and the "FMS#S" building currently leased
to the Maine Army National Guard.

1 9535007 4

November 2017
MeDEP S¡te Locat¡on Permit Application

RSU #39
Caribou, Maine

1-3



'1.1.1 Ssilg:

S.W. Cole Engineering lnc. completed a geotechnical investigation for
the project which included recommendations for both the school and
park sites. lt was their determination that the underlying soils consisted of
uncontrolled fill, fine sandy silt, glacial till, and a refusal surface of
probable bedrock. Depth and thickness of each strata varied throughout
the sites with depth to refusal ranging from 4.8-15.5+ feet. Groundwater
was generally perched on top of the refusal surface and in certain areas
on top of the relatively impervious glacial till layer. Depth to groundwater
varied frc>m 4.1-20.5 feet. Design recommendations from S.W. Cole
include:

r Spread footing foundations and on-grade floor slabs bearing on
properly prepared subgrades appear suitable for the proposed
buildings;

o Existing fills must be completely removed and backfilled with
compacted granular borrow beneath building footprints;

¡ Perimeter footings to be underlain with a minimum of 6 inches of
crushed stone wrapped in geotextile fabric with a perimeter
foundation drain;

. lnterior footings to be underlain with undisturbed native soil or
compacted granular borrow;

. lmported granular borrow, structural fill, and crushed stone are to be
used for fill and backfill. Native soils are not suitable for reuse below
buildings, but may be suitable for reuse in landscaped areas;

¡ The design frost depth to be used is 6.5 feet; and

o The allowable soil bearing pressure for properly prepared subgrades is

3.0 ksf.

1.1.2 Wetlands and Natural Resources:

The project is located on the boundary of two watersheds with most of
the site directly tributary to the Aroostook River watershed.

There are no known wetlands, streams, or other identified protected
natural resources within the project limits.

1.1.3 Utilities:

Three phase power, telephone, and communications are available to the
site on Glenn Street, Bennet Drive, and Park Street,

Public sanitary sewer and water serve the site from Glenn, Park, and
Bennett streets. The Caribou Utilities District manages these systems.

Various drainage systems are available in adjacent streets. The Caribou
Public Works Department maintain these systems.

195350074
November 20'17

MeDEP Slte Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Carit>ou, Maine
1-4



1.2

1.3

a

a

1 9535007 4

November 20'17

Prooosed Proiect

The proposed project will include the construction of an approximately 81,000 SF

Pre K-B public school. Two existing school buildings, the Teague Park Elementary
School and Caribou Middle School, will be demolished to build the new school.
Additionally, a City Park known as Teague Park will be relocated to a new site
across from the new school. One existing building, The Learning Center, will be
demolished for construction of the relocated park.

Site improvements for the school include new athletic fields; parking; student
and bus drop-off loops; play areas; and landscaping. A new Biomass Boiler
Building will be constructed to provide heat for the new school. An existing
Service Building at the Caribou Middle School site will be retained and
renovated.

Site improvements for the new public park include tennis and basketball courts,
athletic fields, walkways, a concession building and play areas. A portion of the
existing parking area from the former Learning Center will be retained and
expanded for use at the new park.

The development of the school and park sites includes a stormwater
management system that will provide water quality treatment and quantity
(peak discharge) control in accordance with the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection's requirements under the State Stormwater
Management Act and Chapter 500/502 Stormwater Management Regulations,

Park Street between Glenn Street and Bennett Drive will be discontinued as part
of this project by the Clty of Caribou. Overhead utilities on Park Street will be
removed and relocated. The underground water and sewer systems will remain
in Park Street, with easements created to the benefit of the Caribou Utility
District.

Review of Environmental lmpacts

The primary areas of potential environmental impact that will be reviewed by
the MaineDEP include the following:

Stormwater Ma nagement:

The project site is required to provide stormwater quantity control (peak rate
of discharge) as well as quality control (treatment) in accordance with the
Chapter 5OO/5O2 Stormwater Management Regulations. The proposed site
has been designed with stormwater management facilities to meet the
quantity and quality control requirements of the State Stormwater Law.

Erosion & Sedimentation Control:

Applicable regulations require temporary erosion control measures during
the construction of the project as well as long-term stabilization measures
after construction is complete. An Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan has
been prepared for the project that specifies the sequence of construction,

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
1-5



1.4

requirements for temporary & permanent erosion control measures, timing for
implementation, maintenance requirements, and requirements for
monitoring and filing reports with the regulatory agencies.

Construction Schedule

Construction of the RSU #39 Pre K-B School will be completed in phases, roughly
as shown in the following table. Construction is scheduled to commence after
all required permits have been received, which is anticipated to be in the
winter/spring of 2018.

1.5 local. State and FederalPermits

Citv of Caribou Site Development Permit - The project will require a Site
Development Permit from the Caribou Planning Board. This permit requires the
project to be in compliance with the applicable standards as set forth in the
City's Land Use Ordinance

Site Location of Development Act Permit - The project will create more than 3-
acres of non-revegetated surface; therefore, a Site Location of Development
Act Permit will be required from the Maine Department of Environmental
Protection. This permit, which encompasses comprehensive environmental
impact review, also requires the project to comply with the stormwater quantity
and quality standards of Chapter 500 of the State Stormwater Management
Regulations.

Maine Construction General Permit - The project site will disturb more than 1

acre of land area; therefore, a construction permit regulating stormwater runoff
will be required from the Maine Department of Environmental Protection.

Traffic Movement Permit - The project will generate more than 200 vehicle trips
during the peak hours; therefore, a Traffic Movement Permit was applied for and
issued by the Maine Department of Transportation in December of 2016.

Air Emissions Permit - The facility will use wood biomass as a primary heat source
which will emit visibte emissions associated with the fuel burning equipment;
therefore, an Air Emissions License Permit will be required from the Maine
Department of Environmental Protection.

195350074
November 2017

MeDEP Site Locatlon Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine

Phase Iime Peilod

1 Central Office (Superintendent's office) COMPLETED
(Started Summer 2O1l)

2A Learning Center Abatement & Demolition March 2O1B - May 2018

2B Teague Park Construction April 20'18 - May 2018

3 Construction of New School & Boiler Plant April 2018 - January 2O2A

4 Middle SchoolAbatement, Demolition & Site January 2020 - August 2020
E Teague SchoolAbatement, Demolition & Site January 2020 - August 2020

I -t)



1.6

195350074
November 20'17

Building Permit - This project will require Building Permits from the City of Caribou
Code Enforcement Office.

Street Opening Permit - This project will connect to drainage facilities and other
utilities within state owned roadways. This work will require a Street Opening
Permit from the Maine Department of Transportation.

Fioures, Plates and Drawings

Figures showing the proposed new school and site are appended to this section
and include:

Site Plan Drawings provided in supportof the application will include

MeDEP Slte Locatlon Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine

Fioure No. Title
1 USGS Location Map
2 Propertv Tax Map
3 Zoninq Map
4 Aerial Photoqraph
5 FEMA Flood Map
6 USDA - SSURGO Soils Map
7 Sand and GravelAquifer Map
B Surficial Geoloqy Map
o NWI Wetlands Map

SHEET
NO.

DESCRIPTION

c'1.0 Cover Sheet
c1.'1 General Notes and Leqend
c2.o Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet 1 of 3)

c2.1 Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet I of 3)

c2.2 Existinq Conditions Plan (Sheet 1 of 3)

c2.3 Overall Demolition Plan
c24 Phase 2 & 3 Demolition Plan
c2.5 Phase 4 & 5a Demolition Plan
c2.6 Phase 5b & 5c Demolition Plan
c2.1 Overall Geotechnical Plan
C2.B Overall Phasinq Plan
c30 Overall Site Lavout Plan
c3.1 Phase 2 & 3 Site LaVout Plan
c32 Phase 4 & 5a Site Lavout Plan
c33 Phase 5b & 5c Site Lavout Plan
c4.0 Overall Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.1 Phase 2 & 3 Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.2 Phase 4 & 5a Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c4.3 Phase 5b & 5c Gradinq & Drainaqe Plan
c5.0 Overall Utilitv Lavout Plan
c5 1 Phase 2 & 3 Utilitv Lavout Plan
c5.2 Phase 4 & 5a Utllitv Lavout Plan
c53 Phase 5b & 5c Utilitv Lavout Plan

1-7



SHEEÏ
NO

DESCRIPTION

c60 Overall Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6.1 Phase 2 & 3 Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6.2 Phase 4 & 5 Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan
c6.3. Erosion & Sedimentation Control Narrative
c6.4. Erosion & Sedimentation Control Details 1 of 2
L-O.C Erosion & Sedimentation Control Details 2 of 2
c70 Tvpical Pavement Details
cl.1 Pavement Markinqs & Traffic Siqn Details
cl.2 Curb Details
c7.3 Utilitv and Drainaqe Details
cl.4 Electrical, Communications, Grease Trao and Propane Tank Details
cl,5 Water Service and Lead Details
c76 Fence & Flaq Details
cl.1 ADA Ramp & Guiderail Details
CB.O Offsite I mprovements Plan
CB.'1 Offsite Gradinq, Drainaqe & Erosion Plan
c10.0- Water Qualitv Filter Sections 1 of 2

c10.1 . Water Qualitv Filter Sections 2 of 2

c11,0. Pre Development Watershed Plan
c11 ,1. Post Development Watershed Plan

* Sheets not included in this submission

Photographs of the site are provided following the figures

1 9535007 4
November 20'17

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
t-o



ATTACHMENT A

Figures and Photographs cif eroject



Project
Location

irfield
a

leoend

f] nooroximote Projecl Boundory

o ì .(¡0

--lFeer

I læh = I,M feei (AipoSe 5¿ê ofô.5'!l I 1

$ stantec
Projæi to.ùfon l9so74

P¡eæred by EMK on 20ì7¡a&
Èdily ReliewbyIWH ú2017 @ ìl

hdeÞeÉni Reüewbv DSonæl / ll 0/

Nd6
I . Coordirìole Syslem: NAD 1983 UIM Zøe ì 9N Fl
2.lotægroÞric bose mop pavded by AEGIS oniìe USA Tcfægrqphc tolqp
(hlip:l/seNer.orcaisonline.coût'arcgis/F¡vcevUSA_Topo_Mo ÉE/MopSeûer).

PDT Archilects
Site AnoVsis
Cqribou, Moine

lri**o* l-
' lg

ff"' lr----iË
t2

| 
'i'åi' I

ConmrTm I Ceswll-------¡,lew

Sìileden -l
Woodand

¡

!ì/bshbwn

É
I

-t¡

ùscloñã: Slólêc 6súìes no €spoß¡öl¡V lordolo ruFlÉd n eþcro.ic fomor, TÞ
Ðcc¿pß fül r€sponrlÞit forvãrvre tuoccucy oÈ coñìpleton6sofhè doto, lÞ
rêþces stoñlec, ib otlþeß, €mdÕys, coßúlob od og€nh, Íom ory od or
dohs oÈù! iñorywq líom he.onþñrÕrpr@Èis ol lÞ &lo.

USGS locotion Mop



N

Project
Location

035 &8 I

034,
070,4

03{.068

034.067

ß4.066

034 065

034 H

034.rß2-A

035.ü9.4

035 ü9

0?1-æ2

035.050

035-ß2

035 081

035 m0

035.0/8

e-
\ø

035.112

035-111
034-005

û35 110
034.097

035 109
030-124

,1 030-115

030-120 030 123

034-101

034.103

Leoend 0 4æ

g Feel
Approximote Project Boundory

Tox Porcel

I iæh =@reÊr (AlpogêsEe ol85!ì ì l

$ stantec
PolærLacolon l9ffo/4

PreÞred by Eû\K on 20ì /¡9S
ùdiv Rà! ewby [wH ú20ì7 @ ì ì

hdeFeÉnl Revewby DSonæì7 ìI 07

PDT Archllects
Slte Anolysls
Corlbou, Molne

2

I u'.o*" i*
t' - - '-iËrt*

! ,j;i:,, !I Waslùum I

New

Sileden

Woodland Car¡bou
!

-l

I

Connor lwp ¡
Casmll

---l

Ndes
L Coordinofe Syslem: NAD l9æ UTM Zme I 9N FT

2.lox PorceJs obloinecl trom 1lÞ À1oine Office of cS {lt¡EGIS) wlh Mop Eook- Lol
numlleß,
3. Aeriolinrogery tlovded b,y ACGIS Online El¡ng MoÞ h,elt moÉ\ping sery¡ce.

Dsdoms:Sìolec Gsmrs nD 6pom¡d¡ly fordolosuælþd ¡ eÞ¿tonic fomot,lÞræiÞienl
oeèpb illresÞomiblit for våfuire iÞ accuæy od conldeienss of hê doio, h re¿þifrl
rebGesSlonle.. ib otfbeÁ, emFloy6, coõútúb od og¿nb, Íiom ory od ol
dohs oßlr4 inorvwq iom he coñleñlorøovbÌù of lÞ &lo,

Property lax Map



Project
Location

3t,4€t

¡iseldqer: The parcel map is not ts be misconsb'ì¡eå as a s1na"E'- or to be used as a surrrEro rtsed fo¡ pÈoperty bousd¿r-v d*sarþtion" cûnl'êÏãnea 01

deterrtination of legal tüle, Arry use as sueh is strictly pmhibited. It rep¡es€rils ú ¿pp¡oniÍrate þqa¡¡q¡ olproperty liaes onl¡. 
N

Selecl By LolAddress: o
1( >i

þ¿

ãÈ
tI

i tfag sa*ttec ¡-- - -$Èldäl

I
;ÊJ

:;li-r
".l.

I

?'...
I

qD
I

I

:

1Èn,"" ß.¡Ôo 
si

Ctri¡ru

,

-@

@

I c.lconnÉ¡rro¡irlüll

f c.lc*n*."r* U*a*l

lx-tr*rmonru
I lr nourar onrac r

I unauauouaur"

I R-l Rdid.hÞ¡ ¡t¡rrkt {

f n-rmlcrlltlutrrr*r

I Ê.tA Rrrfinr¡t ô,rdr{çr ¿A

Insr-u.*urou*rr
! *crnrmn'.rc{ffiltÞtût t?

od

@

l ',r J. t]".", f^r-Étft,ãJ^ :---Jll.Ã krÉñô-.*

lr-
Fort

F¿ilield
Wastúum

L¡mestone

Woodand

New
Swedên

Leoend

Q Rooroximote Projecl Boundory

3¡00

I læh=3@ læl (AtpoS€!Þo of85! l l

$ stantec
PolætLocoion l9Sæ74

ødbqMoho P€ær€dbyEMKon2olZO9&
Qdlt Rdêw by iWH m2017-@l I

hdêÞeÉnl þVewÞy DS onæl7-l ¡-02

Nds
l. Coordi¡ote S/slemr NAD l9A3 UIM Zoe I9N Fl
2. Zoning ¡nfomolion obloined f.om ltìe Cily of Coibou.
(hltp://\/\Ñ.ædboumoine.orglindex.php/F¡licë/giemopping)

PDT Archltêcls
Ste Anqlysls
Corlbou, Molne

Osdohff Slmtec 6súìs no,gpoñiElLly brdobsuFlþd neþclonlc romd.
aæêpb tulßspoßlbllly rorv6ty¡E tu occuæyod comdel€nss ol bo dob.
€þ6esStnlec, ¡b oíþe6, Bmdoys, ùomütob odogsnß, rom oryod ol
dohs oßl@ lnorywq rom he conÞnlorprdb¡m ot lÞ 610,

Zoning Map



!

t,.

I

I

limestone l;
IE

-*-_tË
rå

Forl I
Fairlield I

I

Ner
Sweden

-t
I

Woodland

Ël*
;;!

Caswell

---l
I

Connorlwp ¡
Leqend o l,ùJ0

I ROnroximote Project Boundory I læh = 1,@ þol (Alpooe sÈe oras\l I l

$ stantec
Pojætlocoron ItS@/4

QdÞqMohe Preær6dbvEM(on2olz09.q
ùd¡iy Reüewby lwn m2OlZ-@-ìl

hdeFeúnt Reúew bv DS on æ I 7- l I -07

Notes
ì . Coordinoie Syslem: NAD I9æ UTM Zme I 9N FT

2. Aeriolimogery provded by ArcGlS ùnlirìe Elng MoÞ web mopp ng ser\ìce.
(hllp://ww.evi.conl/sof lwore/or c gis/orcg¡smlìne/dng -moJx.hlmlì.

PDT Archlecls
Sitê AnoVsls
Cqribou, Moine

4

DsddmeStólec csmìes no r6pom õlV lordùtosumlþd h eþctonlc fomor,lþræipienl
oæèÞß tul ¡6spomidl t fo¡vdfyire 1Þ occuæV od comdeienss ol he dolo. h recÞi6t
r€bcesSlonlec.lb offbeß, emËloys,coftúlmß údoggnb, î.omoryotu ot
dohs oßl@ inorywry fom he conlenlorprwblù ot lÞ trlû,

Aerial Photograph



ilmut tloolr tNurilc[ P¡o$rr

tt00D rrsuRrmE mTE ttP

CITT OF

CÅRIBOU, UAII{E
ANOOSTOOf, GOUIÙTT

PtxEt 11 0Í t8
ISËÊ MAP INDEX FON 

'ÁNELâ 
NOl PRINIEÞ}

c0lmilTT.?tttt tultEt
2300t{ 00il c

Ílnt

tfftGïtur 0rÌE:
ru$$ t, 1900

U;S. DEPARTI,IENT OF HOUSIÍì|G
AND URBAN DTVELOPi/IENT
F EDENAL INSl,BANCE AÞMIN

5OO FEET

@
500

APPROXIMATE SCALE
o

or ¡mendments whlch may hars ba€n made subequent to the dqtø on Xh€
Îiüe Hock. Forthê latert produst informd¡on ebout Nationel Flood lnaurancc

3
uarng

an
ryûact€drc

Store stw.lood

map.
Thia map dæ€ not retec-t Þhangeg

¡$fl€ar@Y.¡.rrd &udû _

¡*.U.i¡h {,s¡¡ ¿6.1!

lb¡M Rlt r.ú Sr¡ qu?x

t,.F 6( .Hl å
ì.i4.¡rd þü¡hþ.J (b¿!{ vftd o¡M d l3F

.ÊxPLÀNÂ¡tON Ol ¿ü¡it olslül{ÅTllllls
¡otË (¡tt{r¡r¡ôl

1i.:: j. :\r,ñ! .s ¡* t¡.t:$.¡r
¡.1, d ¡4rìrea *: ¡þt.- :d !!¡Jr

¡(ËY TO UÂP

ú

'îffi6.

ffÁf
UG

*sr3*

!

ta fÌ& leeF Liar
¡¡ù ll.r¡b1r f*f'

¡d¡* errh,rr.r'ùni
.¿.1lrl¡1{

PROJECT
LOCATION
(APPROX.)

ZONE C

ZONE
A5



I

i,.

I

I

-¡

Limeston6

Fort

tairlield

ConnorTwp I

-
e
I

-l

Ël*

Washbum

Caswe ll

-t
I

!

New

Sweden
I

_lL

I

Legend

ft nooroximole Projecl Boundqry

l_l ssunoo soit Boundory

Ons¡te So¡ls Leqend

o ì.Õ{)

--lbel

I lrch = ìN fêel {AlpogesÈe or85\rr l

$ stantec
Pojæ, tocoron ì9S@24

ùdbq Mohs P€ær€dbv EM( on20lz0e&
çld¡iy Reviewby IWH m20ì7.@-ì 1

hdepe*nl Reú€wby DS onæì 7-ì I 07

PDT Archltects
Slle AnoVsis
Coribou, Molne

þ

ì . Coordirìole Syslem: NAD I983 UTM Zóe I 9N FT

2. MoineSSURGO þils ot\loined from Moine Õfficê of GIS {MEGS)
3. Aeriolimqgery üovded by ,A]cclS Onirìe tJ¡ng Mops webì mopping ser\ìce.
(hllpr//\/\/W.esr¡.com/sol|\ùore/or(- gis/orcgismline/bng mop6.lìlml) -

Dsdo ms: Stotec 6ss1s no êpomldl¡ly br dolosuFlÞd h eþcfonic lomol Tb ræiÞlent
ùæ€Þb fdl rsspomblit forvåryl€ tuoccuæyod comdolondsorhedoro. hrecÞimt
reþ6esSlonlec, ib otlbe6, emÉioyæs, coftùlóh odoo€nß,komoryûd ol
dohs 06¡€ ìñ ory wry frcn he conìenlorpr@bim of tÞ òtù.

USDA-SSURGO Soils Map



n
o

ì

¡
I

'r'
I

-t

Limestone | -lg
' -' -ls

l3
re

Foil t
Fairlleld I

-l
Woodtând

Ëf*t

Washbum

_i
I

r Sweden

Now Leqend

Q Rnnroximole Projecl Boundory

Sond ond Grovel Aquifer

Sond & Grqvel Aquifer (10-50 gpm)

o r ,c¡0

I imh = l,M bel {Alpoges¿e of8.s\l ì ì

$ stantec
ffi

Cùñbq Mohe keæred þy Etrl( on 20ì 7.09&
çìdiv Rsliew by ñWH 02017.P-ìl

hdepeÈnt Revewbv 05 onæ17-ìl-07

PDT Architects
Slle Anolysls
Coribou, Mo¡ne

7

ì . coordi¡ole sysìern: NAD I9&3 ulM Zme I 9N FI

2. Moine Aqfifrs loyer oblcnecl fom Moine Ofñce cf GIS (MEGIS)

3. Aeriolimogery povcled by ArcGlS Online 8rì9 MoÞ wet' rnopping seNice.
(hì1p://M.esr .com/sof h{cre/orc gislorcaisúline/bìng -mopÂ.hlml).

ûsdolme Slotec 6sú16 no rsÞor6löliV lor dqiosumlÞd h ebctonic lomol.lÞ ræipiÈnl
d6èÞb tul r€spo¡s dlit torvdfulq lÞ occúæy od coñìdel€nss of hè dolo. lÞ recþi6i
reþGes sloniec, t otrbeß, emdoy æs, comülmh od og€ñh, i.Dm oftr' od ol
dohs oßire Ìnoryrvq fom he coñÞnlorÞrd,bim of tÞ ólo.

Sand and Gravel Aquifer Map



b

3

i
I

'r-

I

-t

I

I

-t
I

I

Conrcr Tm I Câsrell_--+---

't
p
?
I
2

Fort

Fa¡rl¡eld

Limesione

ET,

-iNN
Sr¡edên

I

_t
I

Woodland

t

Leoend

f] Rooroximoie Projeci Boundory

Surficiql Geoloqy
// til

l,ùJ0

ì imh= I,m bèl {Alpooesné ofa.5!ìl l

S stantec
P¡ojættocoion ì9S@24

P@FredbYtMK on20lloe&
Èdi¡y Rèli€wÞy \WH ú2017-@-ìì

hdeÞeÈnt ReúewÞy OS onæ17-ì1.07

ì . Coordirìote SysÌem: NAD I983 UTM Zme ì 9N FT

2. Moine surñciqlgeobgy dolú obìoineclfrom Moine Ofnce of Gß (MEGlsl
3. Aeriolimqgery ¡rovcled by tucGlS Online B¡ng Mop6weir rÌoppiñg ser\ìce.
thlf pr//\/\Ñ.ëri.com/sof hrore/ore- gislorc gisÒline/Ltng -mo$.hlml).

PDI Archltects
Slte Anolysis
Cqribou, Molne

Dscloìmft slmlec 6súìes no êÞomibliiy hr dotosuF Þd ñ eþctonc fomol.lÞ ræipirnl
ùccÈpb tul respons blily rorvãiti@ tu occúæy ad comdeten*s ùt he doto. rÞ recÞi6t
rêþ6es Sloniec, i¡ ottÈeß, emdoy*, coftdloh údoqrnß, Írom ory od ol
dohs o6ire ìn ory lvry fom he conlenlorpr@b¡ú of 1Þ ò1ù.

Surficial Geology Map



I
I

i

I

'!
I

Cmnø Tm I Casrell
---g---

-- - -d
I Washbün r

New

Swedên -t
L¡mesloru

Þ
I

Woodland

ff"
Fa¡.field

I

Fqt

Leoend ì ,cno

I nooroximoie Projecl Boundory I æh= ìm þet (AlpdSesÈe of 8-5\ìl l

Moine NW Weilonds

$ stantec
Pojæì tocdion l9S@7¡

PreFredby EMK oñ 20ì ZùÞ&
ùdiv ReviewÞy \WH ú 20ì 7'@-l I

hdâÞer*¡i ÂevewÞv 05 on æì 7,ìì-07

PDT Archltects
Slte AnoVsls
Corlbou. Molne

Not6
ì . Coordnole Sysîem: NAD I 983 UIM Zóe I 9N FT

2. Moine Nw twellorìds obtoi¡ed frcm Moine Ofnce of GIS (MEGTS)

3. Aeriol mogery govded by tucGlS ùnline Uirìg MoÞweL' mopping servce.
ihtip://M.sri.com/sof hryore/or!-gis/orcaisÒ nel|f, ngr¡ops.1ì1ml).

trcloìms:slmlec Gss16 no rspoñ¡glt iardobsuF Þd h eÞcfoñlc lomol.lÞ ræipie¡i
oæeÞbtulrespoftiblTylorvdtire lÞaccræyodconrdêleñ$sùf hedoþ.1Þrecþisl
rêþGesStontec. ib offbe6, emdoy6,coftülmh odogeñb,ÍíomoryoÉ al
dohs o6irc lnorylvoy lÍom heconienlorprdbiö ollÞ óÌo,

NWI Wetlands Map



f"-U
U
G
F
vÉ
ù

BENNETT DRIVE

GLENN STREET

FuucF
eeu
d

Photo Key - Carìbou Maine



@ clenn 5t

@ Glenn 5t

@ Glenn St

@ Ct"nn 5t (Teague Park School) @ Glenn St (Middle School)

@ Glenn St @ Glenn St

6È) Glenn 5t @ Glenn 5t

Glenn 5t

@ Glenn St

@ narkStreet



€ò Gbnn 5t

Glenn St

Sperry Dr

@ Glenn St

Sperry Dr

@ clenn St @ Glenn St

@ sperry or

';$ib "

O Sperry or
-..;r**th



@ Bennett Drive

@) Bennett Drive

@ a"nn"tt Drive

€ì) nennett Drive (Learning Center) @ Bennett Drive (Rec Center) @ Bennett Drive

@ Bennett Drive @ Bennett Drive @ eennett Drive

@ o"nn"tt Drive Bennett Drive Bennett Drive

' þ4'

Wl't a



Glenn St (Middle School)

It
&

l, It

tt
çgþ

F 'fl ,r. t!;
l¡l

..,- - ,t 4..,.
fi ! 'u : '!

Èffi HË ttF
t'

I i':'
..fiç s

Ji ti"ü t*"r

.F,-t

^4.-',,



@ Ct"nn St (Teague Park School)

,-

t -r'-l

.6¡



@ A*nn"tt Drive (Learning Center)



ATTACHMENT C

TITLE, RIGHT OR INTEREST

(Section 2lrom MeDEP Site Location of Development Application)



sEcTtoN 2

TITLE, RIGHT OR ¡NTEREST

2.O Overview

The proposed new Pre K-B School will be located upon property comprised of 6
parcels and Park Street (a public street to be discontinued). The following is a list
of the parcels, current owner, current use, proposed future owner for the new
Pre K-B School facilities:

The proposed new Teague Park City Park and Recreation Center will be located
on property comprised of 2 parcels. The following is a list of the parcels, current
owner, current use, proposed future owner for the new Teague Park facilities:

* The Deed for the parcel at Tax Map 34, Lot 83 was recorded in the Aroostook
County Registry of Deeds in 1940 and electronic copies are only available
starting in 1960 so no copy is provided in this submission. The Deed is from the
Aroostook Trust Company to lnhabitants of the Town of Caribou recorded in
Book 486, Page '11 1 dated April '1, 1940,

** The area of Tax Map 34, Lot 83 that will be redeveloped for the new Teague
Park is 18,443 SF (i.801 acres). The remainder will continue in its current use for
the Wellness Center and the Army National Guard.

1 95354074
November 2017

MeDEP Slte Locatlon Perm¡t Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine

ïax
Map/Lot Owner Current Use

Future
Owner

ParcelArea

34/828 RSU 39 MunicipalPool RSU 39 129,525 SF (2.973 Ac)

34/82 RSU 39 Teague Park School RSU 39 199,019 SF (4.s69 Ac)

34/84 City of Caribou Teague Park RSU 39 285,231SF (6.sa8 Ac)

34/85 RSU 39 Caribou Middle School RSU 39 142,239 SF (3.265 Ac)

34 / 100 RSU 39 Vacant RSU 39 6,667 SF (0.1 53 Ac)

34/99 RSU 39 Vacant RSU 39 3,613 SF (0.083 Ac)

Park
Street

City of Caribou Public Street RSU 39 24,007 SF (0.5s1 Ac)

Total 790,s01 SF (18.1a3 Ac)

Tax
Map/Lot Owner Current Use

Future
Owner

Parcel Area

34 / 834 RSU 39 Learning Center City of
Caribou

229,098 SF (5.259 Ac)

34 / 83. City of Caribou Wellness Center,/
Armv NationalGuard

City of
Caribou

319,897 SF (7.344 Ac) **

Total 548,995 SF (12.603 Ac)

z-I



2.1 Deeds and Boundary Survey

A copy of the Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements for the parcels listed
above that are transferring ownership and Deeds for the parcels that are not
transferring ownership are enclosed as Attachment A. The plans for the most
recent Boundary & Topographic Survey conducted by Plisga & Day Land
Surveyors are included in the plan set included with this submission. The Teague
Park property has been approved for conversion by the United States
Department of lnterior. A copy of this letter is included in Attachment B,

2.2 Attachments

Attachment A - Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements & Quitclaim Deeds

Attachment B - US Department of lnterior Letter of Conversion

1 9535007 4

November 2017
MeDEP Site Location Permit Application

RSU #39
Caribou, Maine

aaZ-Z



ATTACHMENT A

Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreements
And Quitclaim Deeds



Ftk 555- Fg it5? +3? i- ür:r:;*üå-Ê¡:t I- d5 ð ü89 E 5-5n

OPTION AGREEMENT

OPTION granted this April 27. 2016, by GREGORY H.P. ST. PIERRE, an

individual whose mailing address is 26 Bennett Drive, Caribou, ME 04736-1840
(hereinafter called "Optionor"), to EASTERIY AROOSTOOK REGIONAL SCHOOL
UNIT 39, a school administrative unit organized under the laws of the State of Maine

whose mailing address is c/o Office of the Superintendent, 75 Bennett Drive, Suite 3,

Caribou, ME 04736 (hereinafter called "School").

1. Grant. Optionor hereby grants to School the exclusive right and Option to
purchase the Premises situated in the City of Caribou, Aroostook County, Maine, which
Premises consists of approximately 0.15 acres of land, being the Premises conveyed to

Gregory H.P. St. Pierre and Natalie L. St. Picrre by deed dated April 15, ?.005 and

recorded in the Aroostook County Registry of Deeds, Book 4129, Page 134, together

with the buildings and improvements thereon, and together with all right, title, and

interest in and to a drive or way as described in said deed (the "Premises"). Reference is

made to an Abstract of Divorce Decree recorded in said Registry of Deeds, Book 4580,

Page2. Optionor warrants that Optionor has good title to the Premises and full right and

authority to enter into this Option and convey the Premises on the terms hereof.

2. Option Price and Purchase Price. Within thirty (30) days from the date

of this Agreement, School shall pay Optionor the Option Price in the amount of One

Thousand Dollars (S1,000.00). The Purchase Price, upon exercise of this Option, shall be

the greater of (a) Fifty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($59,000.00) and (b) the average of at

least two independent professional appraisals obtained by RSU 39 in accordance with
requirements of the Maine Construction Rules for state subsidized school construction

projects. The Purchase price shall be payable at closing. The Option Price shall be

credited towards the Purchase Price in the event School exercises this Option.

3. Term. The term of this Option shall commence on the Effective Date and

end at 11:59 p.in. on July 1, 2017. School m.ay exercise this Option by notice delivered

on or before the expiration of the term of this Option, in the manner described below.

4. Risht of ExtenFion. School shall have the right to extend the Option term

for an additional six (6) months by notice in the manner provided for exercise.

5. Notice of Exercise. This Option may be exercised by School giving
written notice to Optionor by email, U. S. mail, fax, or ovemight delivery service prior to

the expiration of the Option term, or as applicable, Option extension term, at the address

of Optionor set forth above.

6. Closine. Closing shall occur at a date, time, and location reasonably

specified by School. Title to the Premises shall be conveyed by warranty deed,

conveying good and marketable title to the Premises free from all encumbrances and

claims of others. Real estate taxes shall be pro-rated. Optionor shall execute and deliver



an affidavit at closing that there are no parties in possession of the Premises and no
person entitles to a statutory lien on the Premises. Prior to closing, if School notifies
Optionor of a title defect, Optionor shall have 30 days to remove such defect in title, or
such greater period that School may in writing permit.

7. Default. In the event of default by Optionor, School shall be entitled to all
remedies at law or in equity, including specific performance. In the event School
exercises this Option and fails to close for reasons not attributable to default by Optionor,
Optionor shall, as Optionor's sole remedy, be entitled to retain the Option Price as

liquidated damages without further recourse.

8. Failure to Exercise. If School fails to exercise this Option, any payments
made under ihis Option Agreernent shall be retained by Optionor, and neither party shall
have any further rights or claims against the other.

9. Inspections. Optionor shall have reasonable access to the Premises to
conduct such surveys, tests, and inspections as it may deem necessary during the Option
term or after exercise of the Option. Optionor shall provide reasonable notice to
Optionor, shall enter at its sole risk and shall restore the Premises substantially to its prior
condition.

10. Successors and Assisns. This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their personal representatives, heirs, successors
and assigns.

11. Authoritv. The parties represent and warrant to the other party that they
have the full right and authority to enter into this Agreement.

12. Costs. In any action to enforce the terms of this Agreement, or rights
otherwise arising under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
its costs, including reasonable court costs and attorney fees.

13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts and by the several parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and
the same instrument.

[signature page follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Option Agreement

as of the day and year first above stated.

Gregory H. P. St. Pierre

Eastern Aroostook Unit 39

Superintendent of Schools

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS. April27,2A16

Personally appeared before me the above-named Gregory H. St. Pierre, and

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed.

Before me,

Notary

d.tlri .iì0, .,Lr-.!
Type or Name
My Commission Expires: 3^r-Àolq

..-¿ì-:¡l]f{ l.'."''.-,'-. .':
q..!.il1.+ -i,.,,, 

! i,ij:.".,-,ì¡r,Lr [S
..;' 3;i.,:;::;i,ì.'¡'J iii''¡' ili'r

F:ece ived
AË0üST00K 5tå

llELïSSA L. ÊI(:HAfiDSUhlr REGISTËAþI



OPTION AND REAL ESTATE TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Option and Real Estate Transfer Agreement by and among REGIONAL SCHOOL
UNIT NO. 39, a Maine school administrative unit with a mailing address at clo Office of
the Superintendent, 75 Bennett Drive, Suite 3, Caribou, ME 04736 ("RSU 39"), the
CITY OF CARIBOU, a Maine municipal corporation with a mailing address at clo City
Manager,25 High Street, Caribou, ME 04736 (the "City"), and ASSISTED LIVING
OF CARIBOU, LLC, a limited liability company with a mailing address of c/o Richard
Solman P.O. Box 665, Caribou,f, ME 04736 (the "Developer").

WHEREAS, the State of Maine Department of Education ("DOE") has placed RSU 39
on the State Priority List for purposes of providing State education subsidy to RSU 39 for
qualifying debt service costs of an elementary school project (the "New School Project");
and

WHEREAS, RSU 39, in consultation with DOE, has identified a potential site within the
City for the New School Project, consisting of property currently owned by RSU 39,
property owned by the City, and a portion of a public road within the City; and

V/HEREAS, to receive Site Approval of the New School Project from the Maine State
Board of Education (the "State Board"), RSU 39 must acquire right, title, and interest in
and to the proposed site of the New School Project; and

WHEREAS, some of the City land and the RSU 39 land comprising the proposed site of
the New School Projcct is subject to certain federal grant development restrictions that
require parks to be maintained on that land unless comparable land is converted to park
use pursuant to federal regulation (the "6(f) Conversion"); and

WHEREAS, the School has identified sites, currently owned by RSU 39 or by the
Developer, which may be used for the 6(f) Conversion and which the City desires to be
used for City park purposes subject to that federal restriction; and

WHEREAS, the 6(f) Conversion to the identified sites requires demolition of an existing
building and certain park enhancements; and

WHEREAS, RSU 39 prefers the New School Project to be situated in the City; and

\MHEREAS, the City desires that certain RSU 39 school property, formerly owned by the
City and that will no longer be needed for school purposes once RSU 39 constructs the
New School Project, be transferred to the City for economic development purposes and
City recreational purposes; and



WHEREAS, the Developer seeks a suitable site for the development of a senior housing
project;

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned agree as follows:

I . Citv Gr¡nt of Option and Condition of trxercise. For $1.00 and other good and
valuable consideration, City hereby grants to RSU 39 the exclusive right and Option to
purchase certain real estate and real estate interests situated in the City of Caribou,
Aroostook County, Maine, consisting of the following parcels of land, together with any
buildings and improvements thereon (collectively, the "City's Recreational Property"):

a. The Teague Park property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 84), shown on
Schedule A, attached hereto, and as more particularly described in the
following deeds and proceedings:

l. Warranty Deed from Anne E. Teague and Dana L. Teague to Inhabitants
of the Town of Caribou dated July 1, 1897 and recorded in the Aroostook
County Registry of Deeds in Book l63,Page 352;

2. Deed from Aroostook Trust Company to Inhabitants of the Town of
Caribou dated April 1,1940 and recorded in the Aroostook County
Registry of Deeds in Book 486, Page 111; and

3. Discontinuance proceedings by the City of Caribou of that section of
North Street between Bennett Drive and Glenn Street as a public way.

b. The Public Pool property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 828), shown on

$chedule B, attached hereto, as more particularly described in the
following deed: Quitclaim with Covenant from Aroostook Trust Company
to Inhabitants of the Town of Caribou dated April l, 1940 and recordcd in
the Aroostook County Registry of Deeds in Book 486, Page 111.

For similar consideration, the City's grant of option rights to RSU 39 hereunder also
includes the exclusive right and Option for RSU 39 to purchase the City's reversionary
rights excepted in a Municipal Quitclaim Deed from the Inhabitants of the Municipality
of Caribou to RSU 39 by deed dated March 26,2012 and recorded in said Registry, Book
5039, Page 332.

It is a condition of the RSU 39's exercise of its option under this Agreement that the
voters of RSU 39 approve at referendum the construction financing of a school
construction project at the proposed site of the New School Project in accordance with
this Agreement.

2



2. Citv Discontinuance and Release of Park Street. Upon RSU 39's exercise of its
option to purchase the City's Recreational Property, the City shall immediately proceed
with and diligently prosecute to completion the discontinuance of Park Street between
Bennett Drive and Glenn Street, as shown on frþgþ!g-Ç,, and at the closing, or as soon
thereafter as its discontinuance proceeding is complete, the City shall release to RSU 39
by quitclaim deed all right, title and interest in and to that discontinued portion of Park
Street. RSU 39 intends to secure an option agreement on premises of a private owner at
the southwest corner of Bennett Drive and Park Avenue. If that option is not secured or
exercisetl, however, RSU 39 will be responsible for that owner's damages, if any, for the
di sconti nuance pursuant to applicable statute.

3. Teaque Park: Cooneration with Park Relocation. The parties recognize that a
portion of the City's Recreational Property, known as'oTeague Park," as well as a
portion of RSU39's Teague Park School may be subjcct to ccrtain rights and interests of
the Maine Attorney General's office and to certain grant restrictions of the federal
government. The parties agree to fully cooperate for RSU 39 to clear title of these
rights, interests, and grant restrictions to the reasonable satisfaction of RSU 39 or RSU
39's title insurance company for the New School Project, such that title to the site of the
New School Project is good and marketable with respect to these matters, or at RSU
39's election, such that RSU 39's title insurer will insure against actual loss of title by
virtue of such matters. Without limitation of the foregoing, this cooperation shall include
cooperation with RSU 39 obtaining a "no action" or similar letter from the Maine
Attorney General an<l obtaining National Park Service approval of the terms and
conditions of a ssction 6(Ð boundary conversion.

The section 6(Ð boundary conversion shall occur as follows:

Location of existing 6(fl boundary: Teague Park property (6.59 acreage and est.
land value of $ 141 ,026), and the RSU 39 Teague Park School property ( I .3 I acres
and est. land value of $45,860).
Locatisn of new 6l.fl boundary: the Learning Center property (5.98 acres and cst.
land value of $ 149,250), the Sincock School property ( I , I 7 acres and est. land
value of $30,000), and the Soderberg Property adjoining Sincock School (0.66
acres and est. land value of $23,000).

RSU 39, through its design team, is responsible to secure the boundary conversion in
accordance with federal regulations, including approvals of all applicable federal and/or
state government. The City agrees to serve as the project sponsor for that pulpose and to
execute and deliver such applications and other materials prepared by RSU 39's design
team to secure the boundary conversion. RSU 39 is respoñsiUte for the improvements
requirecl by the federal government at the Learning Center property for approval of the
boundary conversion, in addition to RSU 39's obligations under Section 4 of this
Agreement. The Developer is responsible for the conveyance and for the demolition and
site work described in Section 5 of this Agreement at the Sincock School property and

3



adjoining 0.66 acres, and the City is otherwise responsible for improvements to repurpose
that site as a dog park and picnic area in accordance with requirements of the federal
government for approval of the boundary conversion. The parties' respective obligations
as described above for the boundary conversion and the boundary conversion
improvements shall survive the closing.

4. RSU 39 Real Estate Convevances and Imnrovements in Exchanse for the
Citvts Recreational Propertv. As part of the New School Project, if RSU 39 exercises
its option under this Agreement, RSU 39 for $1.00 and other good and valuable
consideration agrees as follows:

A. First, RSU 39 shall convey the following real estate to City (collectively, the
"Former School Property"):

i. The Learning Center property, so-called (City Tax Map 34,Lot 83A),
shown on Schedule D, attached hereto.

ii. The Sincock School property, so called (City Tax Map 28, Lot 148),
shown on ËúÊdglg-$, attached hereto.

iii. The Hilltop School Property, so-called (City Tax ll{.ap 26, Lot 78), shown
on Schedule X', attached hereto.

The said Learning Center property, Sincock School property, and Hilltop School property
all being lots with improvements thereon that are more particularly described in a
Municipal Quitclaim Deecl from Inhabitants of the Municipality of Caribou to Regional
School Unit No. 39, dated March 26,2012 and recorded in the Aroostook County
Registry of Deeds in Book 5039, Page332.

B. Second, to replace certain existing City park and recreational facilities on the
City's Recreational Property conveyed to RSU 39 with new but otherwise
comparable facilities, RSU 39 shall construct:

i. Four (4) new replacement tennis courts;
¡i. Two (2) new replacernent basketball courts;
iii. One (l) new replacement softball field;
iv. Lighting for items i.-iii. above, including nine (9) pole outlets
v. One (l) new replacement storage building; and
vi, One (l) new replacement park building with bathroom and changing

rooms, a snack area and a meeting room (collectively, the "Relocated
Recreation Facilities").

RSU 39 shall construct the Relocated Recreation Facilities on the City's current
Recreation Center property, so-called (City Tax Map 34, Lot 83), and on the adjoining
Learning Center property (City Tax l./.ap 34, Lot 834) to be conveyed pursuant to this
Agreement 

4



During the process of such construction, RSU 39 agrees to cooperate with the City so
that additional improvements desired by the City at its cost can be performed at the
appropriate stage, which additional improvements may include but are not limited to
the following:

vl.
vii.

iii.
iv.

ll-

v

The City's proper handling of the Memorial Tress that have been planted
over the years;
The City's removal and proper storage of 25 trees that were planted during
the Sesquicentennial;
The City's relocation of the rock at the corner of Park and Glenn streets;
The City's removal from the existing park of as much fence fabric as the
City deems appropriate
The City's removal from the existing park of as much of the yellow fence
topper as the City deems appropriate;
The City's removal of the existing metal roof material; and
The City's removal of the blue shade canopy at the pool, all bleachers and
player benches.

C. Third, RSU 39 shall demolish the following buildings to allow repurposing of
RSU 39 and City real estate through the New School Project:

i. The RSU 39 Middle School building on the westerly side of Bennett Drive;
ii. The Teague Elementary Schoolbuilding on the westerly side of Bennett

Drive; and
iii. The Learning Center building on the easterly side of Bennett Drive to be

conveyed to City pursuant to this Agreement (collectively, the
"Demolition").

The conveyances described in Section 4,4 above shall occur at closing on the City's
Recreational Property. RSU 39's obligations with respect to the improvernents described
in Sections 4.8 and 4.C above shall survive the closing, and shall be performed by RSU
39's New School Project contractor and subcontractors.

5. Develouer Convey¡nce and Demolition. Subject to the exercise by RSU 39 of its
option under section I of this Agreement, and in consideration of the premises,
Developer agrees to convey to City, and City agrees to accept and acquire, good and
marketable title to Developer's lot or parcel of lancl situated in the City of Caribou,
Aroostook County, Maine (City Tax Map 28,Lot l49E), shown onSg@!g!g.-G,, attached
hereto ( the "Soderberg Property"). The closing shall occur at the time and place
specified for the closings on the City's Recreational Property and the Former School
Property. Developer further agrees, subject to Developer's satisfaction with or waiver of

5



the Feasibility Study Condition described below, immediately after the closing, to
promptly undertake and prosecute diligently to completion at Developer's sole expense
the demolition of the school building and improvements on the Sincock school property
transferred to the City (City Tax Map 28, Lot 148). The developer shall remove and
dispose of all construction rubble and materials; regrade; rernove stones and glass, add
clean flrll and add topsoil, all to appropriate depths for children's playground use; prepare
the surface, including rototilling; and seed. This obligation shall survive the closing. The
work shall be completed within 2 months of the closing, or in the event the closing takes
place in the winter months, at such other time reasonably agreed by the parties. If the
Feasibility Study Condition is not satisfied and is not waived, RSU 39 shall be
responsible at its sole expense for the demolition and site preparation work on the
Sincock school property as described in this Section, but may coordinate the timing of
that work with its New School project and any time requiremsnts of the National Park
Service section 6(f) conversion approval.

6. Eeonomi* Develonment. Subject to the exercise by RSU 39 of its option under
section 1 of this Agreement, and upon receiving title to the Hilltop School property from
RSU 39, the City, in consideration of $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration,
agrees to convey the Hilltop School property (City Tax Map 26,Lot 78) to the Developer
for Developer's proposed senior housing project, excepting and reserving to the City
approxirnately 8.5 acres containing the existing ball fields on that site as shown on
Schedule H, subject to an ordinance approving the same. The closing shall occur at the
time and place specified for the closings on the City's Recreational Property and on RSU
39's Former School Property (including the closing on the Hilltop School property
conveyed by RSU 39 to the City).

The City and Developer agree to cooperate for the development of senior housing units at
that site, subject, however, to all required land use and zoning approvals that may be
applicable. The parties acknowledge that RSU 39 is currently undertaking a report to
estimate asbestos mitigation costs and costs of removal of existing underground storage
facilities at the Hilltop School Building (Remediation Work). That report is expected
within two (2) weeks. The City and the Developer agree to cooperate for the development
of the site for Developer's senior housing project to be supported by a tax increment
financing district through a credit enhancement agreement to apply a sufficient portion of
the new tax revenues generated by that development to the extent available under
applicable law such that the Developer is equitably compensated for the costs incurred
for the Remediation Work, including costs of financing. This agreement shall survive the
closing on the portion of the Hilltop School property conveyed by City to the Developer.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section, the Developer shall have 60
days following the State Board's issuance of Site Approvalto the site of the New School
Prqect (the "Date of Site Approval") to complete a feasibility study by Developer's
architectural team of the Hilltop School building and property for Developer's þroposed
senior housing projcct. Developer's satisfaction with that study is a condition of

6



Developer's obligation to acquire the Hilltop School Building property, and to perform
the demolition and site preparation work under the preceding Section of this Agreement
(the "Feasibility Study Condition"). If Developer is not reasonably satisfied with the
Feasibility Study, taking into consideration any incentives offered by the City, and so
notifies the other parties to this Agreement in writing within 60 days of the Date of Site
Approval, then Developer shall have no obligation to acquire the Hilltop School Building
property, and no obligation to perform the demolition and site preparation work under the
preceding Section of this Agreement. Developer shall, however, perform the Developer's
other obligations under this Agreement, including conveyance of title to the Soderberg
Property. Developer shall be deemed to waive the Feasibility Study Condition, and that
condition shall be deemed satisfied, if Developer has not so notified the other parties in
writing within 60 days as provided above.

The parties acknowledge that the Rotary Club had originally intended its donation of
playground equipment, installed at Hilltop School, for the New School Project.
Accordingly, following the conveyance to the City of the Hilltop School Property, the
City or the Developer, as applicable, shall permit RSU 39, at its sole risk and expense, to
remove that equipment and relocate it. RSU 39 agrees to relocate that equipment within
onc (1) year of the conveyance of the Hilltop School property to the City.

7. Term. The term of this Option shall commence on the Effective Date and end at
1l:59 p.m. on July I ,2017.

8. Notice of Exercise, This Option may be exercised by RSU 39 giving written
notice to the City Manager prior to the expiration of the Option term by U. S. mail or
overnight delivery service addressed to the City as set forth above, or by fax sent via the
fax number maintained by the City Manager for City business, or by email sent via the
email address maintained by the City Manager for City business. RSU 39 shall promptly
send a copy of this notice to the Developer by U. S. mail or overnight delivery service
addressed to the Developer as set forth above, or by fax sent via the fax number
maintained by the Developer's construction business, or by email sent to
carl@soderbergconstruction.com.

9. Closine. Upon exercise of this Option, the closing shall occur at a date, time, and
location reasonably specified by RSU 39, given the needs and schedule of the New
School Project and the New School Project financing.

Title to property of the City and of RSU 39 subject to this Agreement shall be conveyed
at closing by quitclaim deed, in each case subject to all matters of record as of the
Effective Date, and none others. Developer shall convey good and marketable title to the
Schedule G property by warranty deed, subject only to such utility easements and other
matters of record that do not materially interfere or conflict with the intended use thereof
for 6(f) conversion property and parkpurposes. Real estate taxes on each conveyance
shall be pro-rated between the parties, to the extent applicable. Upon request of a parly

7



for purposes of title insurance, each party shall execute and deliver an affidavit/indemnity
agreement at closing that there are no parties in possession of its real estate to be
conveyed, and no person entitles to a statutory lien. Prior to closing, if a party notifies
another of a title defect, the party notified shall use best efforts to remove the defect and
shall have 30 days to do so, or such greater period as the notifying party may in writing
permit.

10. Default. In the event of default by any party to this agreement, the other parties
shall be entitled to all remedies at law or in equity, including specific performance.

11. Insneetions. RSU 39 shall have reasonable access to the City's Recreational
Property to conduct such surveys, tests, and inspections as it may deem necessary during
the Option term or after exercise of the Option. RSU 39 shall provide reasonable notice
to City, shall enter at its sole risk and shall restore the City's Recreational Property
substantially to its prior condition.

12. Successors and Assígns. This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their personal representatives, heirs, successors and
assigns.

8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Option Agreement
as of the day and year first above stated.

IWITNESS: OF CARIBOU

Its:
Print Name

WITNESS: REGIONAL NO. 39

"fl\â-n
By
Its: Superintendent of Schools

W]TNESS: ASSIS u$,wc

By:
Its:

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS.

Personally appeare

deed of said City.

*11,,^ 20Ju_tb,
['i

d before me the above-nam "d A, t<},:n'Alo----
of said CITY OF CARIBOU, and acknowledged the

be his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and

k*'"r;*--r' lç'- 4.. L NT'{
NOTARY PUBLIC

lT)*.,t"-'e- tY"l. I /\t-l< t¡tf'
Print Notary Name

My Commission Expires:

I



Personally appeared before me the above-named Timothy Doak, Superintendent of
Schools of said REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 39, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be his/her free act and deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of
said Regional School Unit.

Y PUBLIC

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS.

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, SS.

þ4eb I t" 
-,20-lb*

hn*r[. [, Ro.,.L*$.
Print NotaryName

My Commission Expires: Mar,rlo ¡. ?011

\nn"¿^ fb ,2aIL
0

Personally appeared before me the above-named
of said ASSISTED LIVING OF CARIBOU, and

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed in said capacity
and the free act and deed of said ASS OF U, LLC.

NOTARY PUBLIC
q*-

-b s
Print Notary Name

My Commission Expires: oã

10



a4

ffiffURIBN
EAæ€ PAÊK

!
l.r

H
lJ)

\
a

I
1.,
tU
à
É
h

L
6,
qt
!
<!{

- 0-1

L'
uÆ

82
RgJ i J9

fEAilE PÑ SÚN"

STRËI
NORTH

D. PHUN

t45

>
L{
3

PARK srflÊtT

I

p.

ATHARD

60

a.
0&*

o.
EUXEU

58

ule A

83
aÙ 6 caqlÈd)

reæ*î|dt otP&w4f

a tucf
,26

,cDù4n *
t25

Þ,e&
dam,sù

140

K. þASsg

161

a à4 0(Ë

t&cDAtw
t0t

c^ cvuJMs

t02

C, fuLLINS

143

CMþ
aMN sÊ. uc

t06

@'

8, nENWØ
Êos@q-

lr6

¿. cÆN
ll4

,15
i.ta-

k" &L w&
130

r. RAND

L PLMæ-MS
1ß

U RffiMs
tr2

Rg lt 39 C*tgtu yw sd& u. ffiî-Er
8A

C, RæÊINS

-o¡

ofF
caatu

ãÍ
ufla



SPTRRY
AE!\/F

57.s',

56

BLACXffi

3ss

u.

â7.5

EECHARO

60

o.
ÐAilBdSE

5A

D.
ÈLAXIEU

6t

N CW-HSRS

P. nloltPsdl

I
ctTY 01 cAøaaJ

ê3

u. eL
NEWA€gß

66

L ruRCNTE

65

edule B

C. UÅERSJE-¿æ

67

71

L
ëRAæOIIL. N€WÊLL

72
/J

LEHSUFE
€STATE

74

ctÍy æ cARtE&)
RECRÜNON DEPIRIIIEIIT

AJA

R9U I
¿-TAMINÔ

J9
I:ËNTTft

76

d)EIEfTE

77

- 
v7'

K &S
HØS&

78

7T

t&a-
âouRootN€

CNN|Y FEÐæA¿ CREDIT UNION

a2A

79

BA-ANAEß

ô¿.s. CI{CK
ESTATE

too'

O. OAY

828
dfræ c&ÊN

PUilC POOL

a2
RfuI

ùWE PAtr seux

l"l

'f
CA

6.

4

o

[r
È
Ò

l-

H
F
U)

t-
l*i
(J
!
J
I

g.¿,

R.*

D. I

LI
utt

Ð.

5J

STRETT
NORTH

6. INACY

t26
x & c oAuaat*

lAt
u- R€yNo!-os

112

úi
f, ÊAND

C. REDIXER. X,



f,
Ur
UJ

N
14

¿¿
Q
(5

s

84

|TAWî PARK

STREETPARK

s
t
Cl

f*
U)
!J
E
!{
I

STREET

, 0.¡

82
etu139

W&€ PAPK Wù

I,IORTH

145

I{

56

Ð.
EUUyêU

55

w
âlaü&D

60

o.
Deadff

Schedule C

8J
dry € cÆÊú

RECRTANN OPMWENI

!

s
ÊO

ô ¡,gcr

126

ffp¡cf sE

r¿5

¿ w{N-ffiUils
124

Ð.af,
ww

't10

! ,lr¡(rr
It9

X í4Sg
161

6,tllitff

,8J

Y & C- DMqt

lot

c. tutuß

t03

c. üuNs
102

Mlo
CAÊßAJ Uî UC

l5

1{¡6

N,

t RNtrA
a, ffi@
116

't14

115

& r r ,{glðCAÈ

tJ7

U. ûPÆAOilA

tJ0

122

L PLæM€-ffiæ'
t18

U RîWøDS

t12

19 , J9 Wtu iltØE tuoø H. HARÌI.îY

98
a8

C. RMINS

168

aÍ6
CÀftW

uRtg



CESched u

P. & K. ALEAR G. EA(

I

D.

u. & u. 5HEA

JI

I

I

K. CI.EWTIE

133A

þ

275'

a

R5U i39
148

H. KIRKPATRICK

149

l. & tt. sØffiBuFc

1 498

,60'7s'

A.ltl¡l.C,

150

MAP J'

ta

W: LANAES

J ¿t I HUNT

ll

11Í

,64

R. & C. SANDERS

JO a

/s S. BERZ

I

tJ6

tso'

t. & t't.
SæERBER6

81'

137

121,

s. R|çHARDS

tJ8

tæ'

a, llfs5o/v

t39
a. nÃssory

139A
E

100'

to!

K- tt B.
HERSâY

140

K, & JV,

CAWRHIU

t41

a25'

S. RICHARDS B- ANDERSON ¿t R. & 0. RAn4at'to K. Slvud,ls E. & M. 'THIÐOÐEAU

t65t



GL"ENUALL

SP€RRY DRIVE

t

57-5'

D.lil/ôlB

p-&L
NT*9EdN

66

L ruRCOTTE

65

64

CI|Y tr CAR]AOU

6J

Þ--
I

675

æOTARø

il cw-tEtÊs

6t

60

a,
DNAdg

dAUüru
58

ü5'

UAæRdIE4êc

67

6870À
70

CDched u
R

8RA@NL rffüu
72

73

T.EþIS
J gEU

LET
âST¡ T'

74

8J
arY cF c^ngøt

trCRTAN OÌ,1 ÐEPAR'ÍUENI

I
AJA

RsJ39
LEAPNNA æHIER

ã

76

c
AU&JE'E

7/

77

Kes
àæsu

77

7E

J.&Ê.
A*RGøNE

CAüNîY íÊD&L REDI| UNIêT!

âtÁ

_o

ñ

270'

æUNffi

ao

u,s. clltcx
LIFE ESTA7,Z

a1

D. UY

828
aft æ c&8&

PUfuC W

a2
Êsr/ /

|TAê¡JT PÆX
J9
sdl00L

6

CA

tU
I

=ñ{ PRæI

u.&t

R_&

CA

LT
ufE

ê

!.J:
0:
Õ

¡.-

nk
!
!È

t.

. Ð. I

sTRfEr
NORTH

J. KãJWæVAIS
124

k
l.J

R'
ç)

C 1PACY

,26
N & C DNAOßE

lot
u. REWilÐs

,12

d
I. RANO

R--------------EUKER,g,

5J



Schedule F
61

60
n eÂ¿.WW

5å 57

tzo'

PARIS

-

PETEftSON

!

Èq

P. àT NMre .

77

QA'

tø'

78

70

l'^'i'*'
l_" -

DàI
srãds
lli

! J4

&w

ff

t
M

R

33I

a¿Âffs

JJô

gudû

248

*0Í
J1g

taERS_____ 1

flNØ&8

NEWTON



eduleSc

P. E¿ K. ALBAIR

I

H. & H, SHEA

3t

G. GAC

D.

6

B

K. CI-îWTIE

IJsA

6

275'

RW 
'3914E

H. KIRKPATRICI(

149

I. ¿T H. SOOERBURG

l49E

AN.H,A

t50

MAP ,"

to

W. LANOES

J ¿b 8 HUNî

tlg

l6a'

R. & C. SANDENS

30 B

ts

I

tg'

,g

S. BERZ

136

t.&N.
5OÐERAERG

Þ

73'

4'

137

S. RICHARDS

138

B

t2t'
t05'

B. TIESSON

139

a. í,Essory

t39A

,oo'

140

K. ¿t B.
HERæY

K.&W
CAWRHIU

141

&õ'

S. RICHARDS E. ANDERSON & R. & D. RAYUAAID K. gMHOî'tS E- & U-"|H|BOD&U



$cdCoørc {

Ex¡sting Conditions Proposed Ownership

t"
I

r
I

L

L, I, r--lJ

L
ü



Bk 5Ê39 pg332 *33Oé
04-13-?012 â I't!cr9o

MLNICIPAL CIUITCLÁITvIDEED

TtlE II{I{ABITANTS o['THE MUNIcIpALtry oF cARrBou, a body corporate and

politic' located at Caribou, Arooslook County and State of Maine, for co¡rsideration paid, thc

receipt of whic.h is hereby acknowlcdged, relca.¡e to REGtoNdL scHool, uilrr No,

39, rlso knowu ¡s EASTERN ARoosrooK REGIONAL scHoot, uNlT, a schoot

administratíve disrict organized and cxisting under the laws of thc ststç of Mâine, whosc

mailing addrcss ls 628 Main street" cuibou, Maine 04?36, th¿ land in cuibou, Aroostook

County, Maine described as follows, to wir:

PARCEL ONE (Hish Sciootl:

Tlrg following describcd parccl ofland çe¡f¿iring fiñy (j0) serç sod being parr
of Lot Numbercd lwo (?) in that pal of said C¡ribou formerly ,,H" Townsbif, to
wit:

Commencing at a point on the soulhwesterly margiu of thÞ Woodlsnd Ccntcr
Road, so-called, which is one hundred sçventy-four and one-fouth (l74tâ) teet
sourhcastcrly Êom the northedy linc ofsaid Lot Numberod rtvo i2), said point of
bcginning also being the southeasrcrly corner of land of Earl C. Andorson a¡rd
Fern M. Andeno$ thence southe$terly along the southwesterly mrirgin of said
lvoodland center Road thrcc hundred fourlçcn (314) fert lo the northeasterly
comer of la¡d of Floyd H. Haines and Wand¡ Hainx; ihsnç€ soutbwesterly along
the nofhwesterly line of said Haines land one hundred fourtcen and one-fourth
(ll4%| feet to the northrilesterly corner thercof; thense southeasrerly ålong rhe
southwesterly line of said Haines land ninety-seven (g7) feel, moro or le$, tã the
southwestorly corner thereof; thcncç aortheasterly along the southcasterly linc of
said Haincs land one hundrcd fourleen and onc-fourth (ll4yù fcei to the
soltheæterly corner of said Håinçs tand on the southweslerly mugin of said
Woodla¡rd Ccatcr Road, n{rieh st úis point becomcs thc routhwcsterly margin of
the New Sweden Road; thence southeaslerly along rhe southwesterly rnargin of
sald New Swedcn Road seventpfour and one-fourth (74%) feef to the
northeasterly co¡ner of land of Wesley Milton and Emily'S. Mitton; thence
southwestcrly along the northwesterly line of said Miløn la¡d one bundred (100)
feet to the nordrwest corner thereot lhence soufheasterly along fhe southwesterty
line of land of said Miltons and rhe southwesterly line of land of Maynard Mi[er,
Roger Bouchard aad Rola¡rd Boucha¡d four hundred foly- nine qüd one-four
(449V) fael to the gouthwpst somgr of said Roland Bouchsrd lånd: thence
northeasleily along thc southeasterly linc of said Roland Bouchard land onc
hund¡ed (100) foet to thc soulhwesterþ margin of the New Swcden Road; thencc
south twenty-fot¡r (24) degreer frffy+hree (53) minutes east along the
southwcsterly margin of the New Sweden Road ten a¡d three-fourths (10¡Á) feet;
thmce westerly by an angte of ninety (90) deg;recî fou¡ hundred (400) feer; thence
south nvenly-four (24) degrccs fifty-rhree (53) minutes east by su angle of ninoty
(90) degree$ t}¡ree hmdred eighty'four (384) feet io the property linc sf Linwood
tüillard; thcnce westerly by an angle ol one hundrçd (100) degrces ser'ør (07)

¡linutos on a bcaring ofsouth fifry-five (55) degrees west along rhe northwestcrly
line of said lvillard land fou¡ hundrcd thirt¡seven (432) fscr to rhe south lot line
gf L9!,{gqrbercd Two (2); thence by an included angle of one hundred rw€nry-

lye (125) dcgrces fiftecn (15) minutes on a bearing ofnorth sËvenry (?0) degrels
fifteen {15) minutçs west along the soulhcrly line of said Lot Numbercd fwã (Z)
eleven hundred ninety-two (1 192) feet to thc center of Mile Brook; thcnccl(lÞxPAtntcÍ ô s€Nt¡En

utl ofñcÉs
F.O aOX ¡¡

ðogev. {¡r{Ë
04rJ6"è0aô



Bk 5039 P9333 1t3306

northetly along the center of {rc Brook approximarely seventeon hundrcd sixty
(1760) fect to the north linc of Lot Numbe¡ed rwo p)f Thencc south slenty.rwo
f2) degrcgs four (4) minutes east along the northerly line of said Lot Num-bered
Two (2) cleven hundrcd forty (l 140) fect to the northwcsterly comer of land of
sterliag t. L¿nnon and Hclen Lûdnoni rhenee scuth seven ¡7) dsg¡ccs four (4)
minutes east by an anglc ol one hu¡d¡ed fifrcan (l 15) degrets aton! tlre roicdy
line of s¿id Lcnnon lÊnd one hu¡drcd seven and onc-haiflto:'r¿ reã rc an arge
in said Lennon line; tlcncc aouth twenty-níne (2g) dcgrcci four (4) minutcs e.last
by an ang.le of defleclion of twentyawo (22) degrees aiong the soitiiwesæily line
of ¡aid tennor¡ land seventy-four.and one-fourür (74vi feet lo thc soutlrwesteriy
corner thereof; lhcnce oortheastcrly along the southerly line of said Lennon hnä
thirty-two (32) feet lo the northwcstcrly comer of said Ea¡l c" A¡de¡son and Fcrn
M' Ândenon land; rhence southeasærly along rhe southwcsterly linc of s¡id
A¡dcrson land one hundrcd (100) fcci ro rbe soüthwesterly iorner of said
A¡derson lond; thence northeasterly along the southcasterly linc of saíd A¡dçrson
land one hundrcd (100) feet to rhe sourheasærly corner ofsnid Anderson land on
thc southwesterly margin af said woodl¡nd ccnter Road and place of beginning.

lging the srme prcmises conve¡rd to the Town of Caribou by Wananty Ðeed of
charles M, smith snd clara M. smith datcd octobcr 26,lg64"and rccordcd at thc
Southem Arçostook Reglst¡y of Deeds in Voi. 92t, page 64, in which deed
Chales M. Smith and Clara M. Srnith had rescwcd a life estate fo a right of way.
The s¿id Chqrleg M. Smith died o¡ lunc l j, l9ó7, a¡¡d Clars M. Smith died ón
March 1?, 1987.

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING lherc*om parcel conveycd by the Inhabitanrs
of thc Town of Caribou to Bssil E. Ferguson and A¡lene J. Ferguson by euitclaim
De€d dâtÊd May 12, 1965, and æcorded ¡t the Southe.rn Á,roostook Registry of
Deeds in Vol. 943,Page 419.

ALSO EXCEPTING AND RESERVINC therefrom parcel conveyed by rhe Ciry
of Cs¡ibou to Bosil E. Ferguson and Arlene J, Ferguson by euitclaim Dsed dated
May22, 1989, and ¡ecorded at said Registry of ÐEeds in Vol. 2193, page 136.

ALSO EXCEPTINO ÀND RESEVINC St¡¡rdard pole Line Easemenr Êo¡l ü¡e
Cify of Caribou to Maine Public Service Company dated January 17,2A03, arrd
¡ecorded at said Registry ofDeeds in Vot, 3761, Pagc 326.

Also conveying herewith parcel of land conveyed ¡o the Ciry of Caribou by
Quitclaim De€d from Basil E. Fcrguson and Arlcnc J, Ferguson dated May 22,
1989, tnd reeorded at said Registry ofDeeds ín Vol. 2193, Page 135.

PÁRCEL TlüO {l$iddlc School ¡nd Midrlle $chool Driv¿,wlv):

PetsclTwo-.ót:

The following described piece or parccl of land, to wit: Beginning uea¡ rhe
northe,rly margin of High Street in the village and lorvn of said Caribou ât an iron
pÍpe driven at the roors of an Ehn trçç; thencÊ westerly by Higb Strçct forty ninc
and one half(497r) feet to a point thirteen {t3) and 551t00 feer eastÊrly ofF. L.
Oak"s house loti rhencc N 250 E parallel with the easærly linc of said Oak's house
lot three hundred eighteen and one half(3187r) fect, more or less to the resr line
of house lot formcrly owned by Lonis C, Stearns and now or formerly owred by
James H. Glenn; thence Nolh 68o W along tl¡e rear line of last mantioned howe
lot thirrccn (13) and 55/100 feet to the norlhe¿st com€r of thc said Oak house lot
which is also the southeast corner ofa parcel ofla¡d conveyed by J, D, Teague to
Oeo. 0. Smith¡ thence N 25" E along the east line of said Smith parcel of land
thrçe hundred and fiffy-six (356) feÊt, morÊ or less, to the south line of pa¡k
$tre€t; lhenc.€ easterly along said south line four hundred sevenly two and onc
balf (472Y) feet to l¡nd of A. J, Taylor; rhence southerly by said Taylor's tand
thrce l¡undred and fifty fou (354) feot tro a point twenty-one (2t) feet norlh ofrhe
J, H, Glenn house lof; thence N 680 W pardtcl with thc nofherly line of the saidruÊxP^rÊlcxógEdNE t

r"Äw oFatcÊ6
P.â ÞOX :6

eñrÉu. s^¡aE
a¡t$.ñ¿ð



ak 5039 P9334 #3306

Glenn house lor four hund¡cd line and 451100 feet to an iron pipe; lhence

louthe¡ly and parallel wirh th€ F. L, oak house lot line ¡o the place of-beginning.
Containing fou¡ and l?/100 acres, nrorc o¡ lcss,

Being rhe same premises conveyed ro TIIE INHABITANTS OF THE TOS/N Of
CAzuBOU by Warranty Deed of JAMES H. OLENN dated Junc I l, 1909, and
¡ecordcd at the Southcm Aroostook Rcgisry of Deeds in Vol. Z32,page 597. .

EXCEPTINû AND RESERVINO, however, Standard Pole Line Eascm¿nt from
lhc City qf Caribou to Maine Public Service Company dafed January 17, A003,
and ¡eco¡ded at the Southsm Aroostook Registry of Ðecds in Vol. 3261, page
329.

Parqel Two-B:

A-certgin lot or parcel of land being a parr of l-ot Numbered Two (2) in that part
of Calbou formerly "H" Township, and bcing thc north hatf of Lot Numbered

lwo Ç}- rycorAing to that part of rhc A. J, Taylor homestead, which was surveyed
fo¡ William N. McNsa¡ by G. M. Hsrdison in October 1913, said lot being
numbe¡ed according to tbe survey and ptan ofsaid Hardison which is rccorded in
the Southem A¡oostook Rqistry of Deeds in Vo!. ?, page ?3.

Also, lhc right to pass and r€pass on foot, with tËams, caß or trucks over the
drlveway along the divid¡ng line between Lot Number One and Lot NumberTwo.

Being tbe same premiscs convcyed to the CITY OF CARIBOU by euitclaim
Dccd of RUTH E. ROUSE daled October 27, lgg8, and recorded at t'he Southem
Aroostook Regisry of Deeds in Vol. 3203, Page 290.

PARCEL IHREI ll,sarrrlnn Center l/ldg Intcrmedlate Schoo[:

A portion of those premises conveyed to The Inhobiants of the Town of Ca¡ibou
by Qukclaìm Decd of thc Aroostook Trust Company dat€d April 1, 1940 and
rccorded at the Souther¡ .A,roostook Registry of Deeds in Volume 486, Fage I I t,
dcscribcd as follows:

All of those premises'convcyed by said dced in Volu¡nc 486, Page I I I that lie to
the eâst ofBennetl Drive, so.callcd, and ¡re situated to the north of a line running
in an castcrly direction panllcl to the rorthcrly bound of North Street, so-s¿lled
and crossing thc premires dessribed in Volume 486, Page t I l, the starting point
of this line being on thc eas(erly bound of said Be¡nett Drive, four hundrcd æn
(410') f€et northerly of the interscctio¡ of tlrc easterly bou¿d of said Bon¿etl
Drive with the nonherly bound of said North Strccl

Excepting and reærving, bowever. any prÍor out-conveyances by lhe City of
Ca¡ibou Êom said prcmises, including any portion of lhe above-described
premises that is presently lcæed ¡o or othemise occupied by the Srate of Maine
and/or the Maine Army Nation¿l Gr¡srd.

PÀRCEL FOUtrl. fTeaque P¡rk School)¡

Commencing at the intersection of the eastcrly bound of Glenn Street, so-callcd,
and the north line ofNorth Street (said North Sþeet appearing on a survcy plat
ettitled "Riley Addition to Carjbou" recordcd at the Southern Âroostook Regrsty
of Deeds in Plan Book 6, Page 87, nnd thc scction of Nonh Street running
between Glenn Street and Bemen Drive, so-called, having si¡ce been
discontinued as a public way by the City of Caribou); thcncs in a northsrly
direction along the easterly bor¡od of Glenn Street a distance of thirty-six (3ó')¡(IPXFAIR'CX I ÊEf{ft ET¡

l^w ôrrrcÉ3
P,O. F¡ !'

o{rt3.mr6



Bk 5039 Pqr335 tl33o6

feeq more or less, fo the iñtêrsectíon of thc castcrly bqud of ¡aid Olerul Sreet
and a tine forned try lhe extension of thc o<isting chain lirù fenæ runaing
bst\ryeen Teague Park School and Teague Park, which point marks tbe poiil of
beginning of the parcct herein conveyed; thcnce eontinuing in a northerly
direstion along the easterly bound of 6lenn Street o dist¿nce of ü¡ee hundred
elevcn (3ll') fËct to a poiil; thcnco in a northeasterly dircclion running
cquidistant betrveen the northernmost po'lion of the building known as Teague
Park School and thc pool drain apeçss of the municipal swimming pool to a point
on the westerly bound ofBennett Drivc, so-callod, that is five hundred forty-five
(545') feet, more or less, noilherly Êom fhe interseclion ofthc northern bound of
said discontisued North Street and tåe westerly bound of said Bennctt Drive;
thence in a southerly direction along fhe westerly bound cf Bcnnctt D:ive to a
point that is thirty-six (36') feet, more or less, northerly from såid intcrsection of
thc northem bowd of said disco¡tinued North Sheer and the wes(erþ bound of
said Bennctl Drive; thence in a westerly direction and parallel to the northerty
bound ofsaid North Strcst to the point and place ofbeginning.

Being part, and only a part, of those premiscs conveyed to The Inhabitants of the
Town of Caribou by Quitclaim Dced of thc Aroostooh Trusr Company datcd
April l, t940 and rcço¡dcd st the Southem Aroostook Rcgistry of De¿d¡ in
Volume 486, Page I11.

?ÀRCEÎ, flVE lHillton Scbooll:

A certåio piece or porcel ofland sÍtuate, lying and being a pert ofLot Numbered
Eightccn {18) in "H" Township, now Caribou, in thc County of Arsostook and
Sr¡te of Maine" Being bounded snd described as follows, to wi1:

Beginning at the iuterscction of the southerly line of said lbwnship tot
Numbçrcd Eiglrtcen {18) and thÈ wcstcrly line of a proposed strcet, which point of
inrersection is eight hundrcd fifty-fìve (855) fe¿l westedy along said south line ol
Township Lot Numbered Eighteen (18) from the southeaet comer of lhe prcpçrty
of said Orantor, Downing Construction Company, said point of beginning bcing
m¡rked by an iron pipe painted yellow;

thenee nonherly along the westerly line of said prrrposed $reet, nine hundred
thirty {930) fcel n¡orc or less, to the southeast comcr of Lot Numbered Ninety
(90) according to a plan and survcy entitled "Prûporty ofDowning Construstion
Company, Part of tots Thineeu il3) nnd Eighteen (18) H Town¡hip, Caribor¡,
(Amostrcok County) Maine" dated May 1959, and recorded in the Southe¡n
Aroosùook Registry ofÞecds in Vol. 15 ofPlans, Page 43;

thence westerþ along lhe southerly line of ssid Lot Numbered Ninety (90) and an
Ëxtension ihe¡eofseven hundrcd fifly.live {755) feet to a point;

tl¡ence southerly parallcl with said westcrly line of said proposed str€€t ûiß6
hundred thiny (930) feet, more or lcss, to the southerly linc of said Township tot
Numbered Eightcen (l 8);

thcnce eâster¡y along the soufherly line of said Township Lot Numbered Eighteen
(18), seven hundred fifty-ñve (755) fcet, rnore or less, to the intersection of said
southcrly linc and the westerly line ofsaid proposed street add placc ofbeginning.

Containing approxinralely sixteen (16) acres and being that certain lot designated
as '?roposed School Lot" according lo said plan and survey,

Being the samc prcmises conveyod to INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF
CARIBOU by Wananty Deed of DOWNJNC CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
dated Septembet 29,1959, Énd recordcd at thc Southem Aroostoçk Rcgistry of
Þeeds in Vol, 784,Page 87.

r{r¡NF^lRrcx ¡ È8Rt{Ê11
táw of¡rcEs

P,O. 5d ra
c^ni&u. u4rtsE

ð4t36,&tå



Bk 5039 Ps336 113306

EXCËPTING .A,ND RESERVING, howeve¡, Srândard Polc Line Easerncnt from
the City of Caribou to Maine Public Servicc Company dated January l?,Z}A3.,
and rccorded at thc Southcrn A¡oostook Regisfry of Deeds in Vol, 376t, page
323,

PÀRCEL SIX lSguerinfcndent's Oflict f/k/e Slncock Schootl:

Parcel Six-¡ât
The following dcscribed piece or pucel of land being a part of Lot Numbered
thirtcet (13) ìn that perl of Ca¡ibou which was formerly..H" Toxnship, to wit:

Beginniog in thc ccntcr of Main St¡wt on the dividing line bctwcçn my village lor
and land of Pcrley S, Merithew; thence north seventy and three fourths (70%)
degrees w€st âlong said Mcnithew's north line, which line is thc c€iler of a thr€o
(3) rod slreet as acccptcd by thc Tor+n ofCaribou åt itÉ annuâ¡ mcetiry held in
M¡rch 1917, thres hundred two (3û2) feet to an iron pipe driven into the ground;
thençc norlhedy at right englcs lo the first bound 1wo hu¡drcd twenty one (221)
feet to an iron pipc; thcnce soulh seventy ond three fourrhs (?0%) dogrees eaet on€
hundrcd fiñy (t50) fcct 1o the west linç of land owned by the Town of Caribou
and commonly known as the Sincock School lot; thence southerly along the west
linc of the Sincoçk Schsol lot onc hundrcd scven (10?) fect to the southwcst
comer therrof; thence westerly along the south li¡c of the Sincock School lot one
hundred sixty-four (164) fio€t lo thc ccnter of Main Sbcet; ihe¡rce southcrly along
the centcr of Main St¡eet one hundred fourteen (l 14) feet to the point or place of
beginning,

Excc¡rting and resering a ship one and one half ( 1 
y, rods wide on the south sidè

of said prcmises conveyed by mc to said Town.

As a parf ofthc sforesaid consideration the grântee hereby agrecs to build and
maintain an imn fsnce at least five (5) f€€t high on the nor{h and wcst sides of
School l{ouse lo¡ on South Ma¡n Str€et ss now owned by said Grantces. Said
fsoce to be built no later than July tn, l9¡8.

Being the rame prcmises convcycd to THE INHÄBITANTS OF THE ÎOWN OF
CARIBOU by Wananty Deed of !i¡. EDGAR SINCOCK.dated June 6, 1917, ø¡d
¡ecorded at the Soufhern Aroostook Registry çfDeeds in Vol. 300, Pagc 208,

EXCEPTING Al.¡D RESERVING, howcver, Easement from the City of Caribou
to Ca¡ibou Utilities District dated October 27,2A03, and recorded ar said Registry
of Þeeds in Vol. 3896, Page 36,

Puçl Six-B:

AIso oonvcying hcrcwith la¡d or¡ned by tlre City of Ca¡ibou and commouly
known as the Sincock School Lot, being the adjoining lot ¡eferenced above in thc
description of Pqrcel Six-A. A ¡trore paxicular descriprion of this lot is nol
presently availabls a! a copy of tl¡e deed conveying said Sincock School Lot ts
the City of Caribou has not been located in either thc Southem A¡oostook
Rsgistry of Dçeds or the municipal reco¡ds of the City of Caribou.

Pffcels One and Trvo above being designatcd togelher as Map 28, Lot 148 on the
C¡ty CIf Caribou Tax Maps,

XIRI{PAINICR ô ÉãNÑE1I
rÂWÕfFlCÊ5
t.o. lof ¿É

c¡Éræt , tÄr{E
qt¡õ.æt€



Bk 5039 Pg33? 1t3306

PARCEL SEVEN l.Bus Grrrpeì:

A ponion af those prem¡ses conveyed to The Inhabitants of the Town of Caribou
by Quitclaim Deed of the Aroostook Trut Company d¡ted Ap¡il l, 1940 and
re corded at lhe Southcm Aroostook Regisfy of Deeds in Volume 48ó, Page I I I,
describcd as follows:

All of thos€ prcmises conveyed by said deed in Volurne 486, Page 111 that lie to
the west of Glenn Strest, so-cslled.

Excepting and reserving, however, any prior out-convËyano€s by the Ciry of
Ca¡ibou from said premises lying to the west of Gtenn Street, including thc
followingl

(a) Prenises conveyed to J, Kenneth Blackstoue and Bertha P, Blackstonc by
Quiteloim Deed dated August 13, 1982 and recorded at the Southcrn
Aroostook Registry of Deeds in Volume 1610, Page 344;

ft) Prcrniscs conveycd to J. Kerureth Blackstone and Bertha P, Blackstone by
Quitclaim Þeed dsted June 12, 1984 and reco¡ded at thc Southcrn Aroostook
Registry of Deeds in Volume 1741, Page 3l l;

{c) Scwer linc casemenl gra¡}ted to David Ouelle6e and Joan Couture by
Municipal Quitclaim Deed dafed May 23, 199,4 and ¡ecorded at the Southem
A¡oostook Registry of Ðecds in Volumc 2689, Page 125.

(d) Premises conveyed to Caribou Children's Discovery Museum by deed dated
Decembçr 10, 20û7 änd lecorded at the Southem A¡oostook Registry of
Deeds in Volume 4540, Page 1ó3.

ÞXCEPTIONS COVDRING ÂLL PARCELS ABOYE:

{a} Þxcepting and reserving all utility eðsements previously granted by rhe City of
Caribou;

þ) Also exeeping and reserving any part ofthe above-described premises that are
part of or have historically been used ag public ways; and

(c) Also ff,uther excepting ard rôscrving unto the City of Caribou rhe right to enter
upon the above-described premises for the pu¡poses of rcpairing and
maintaining any utility scrviccs or olher public infrastruoture running ovçr or
under the premises conveyed, adding to existing infiaslructure, andlor crcatilg
new utility s€rvite$ or infrastructure, and the City of Caribou agrees that any
cntry will be done i¡ the manner least disnrptive to fhe operations of the
school district and thar the property shall be ¡eturned by the City ofCaribou to
its prior condition following any exçâvation or othor work done for purposes

of repairs and upgrådes to utilily services and the public in&astructurc.

(d) REVERSION: Pu¡strant to the terns of the school reorganization plan
adopted by thc Grantor municipality, this conveyancc to Regional Schoo! Unit
No, 39 is made on thc condition lhat the real oslâte hereby conveyed to said
RSU shall bs used for public education purposes. In the event thc RSU, ìts
successors, or assigns cesses lo ¡xìe {rny portion ofsuch resl estate for public
education püposês! then ownership of such portion of the rcsl cstate ¡o
longer used for public cducation purposes shall revert to Grantor, its
succes$ors or assigns, who may upon abandonment rç-cnter and oecupy the
premises.

6lR(FAlRlCß . ðÊNNËÎf
uw oFFrcEs

P-O. ¡OX rg
cgtB9u. l^rtsE

òa?!6.ôâlá



Bk 5039 P9338 ,t3306

rrc purposc of ftis deed is to convey to rh€ crantee herein the inicrcst of the ciry

Ca¡ibou in and to the abovedesc¡ibed properties forrnerty utilized by the local school

districl pursuant to the approved school reorganization plan cslablishing Regional School

unit No, 39, slso known as lhc Eastern Aroostook Regional school unit or Eastem

A¡oostook RSU, of which the City ofCaribou is a founding membçr.

The said Inhabit¡nts of thc Municipality of Caribou have caused this i¡strument to be signed

in its corporate name by Kerurelh Murchison, Jr., Þavid Marlin, John Boone, Mary Kate

Barbosa" Philip

authorized. this

and Gary Aiken, iæ Councilors, duly

Mu¡shison,

David Martin

Sryan Thompson

XIRK'A'qICK & IENNEI¡
lAW OF¡|C€s

P.O, BOX tS
c8¡lcu. ¡atL¡

è47rÊ.@!S



STATEOFMAINE
AROOSTOOÇss,

Bk 5039 Pq339 f33O6

14a' 
"h e u 2012

Personally appeared thc ¿bove-named Kcnncth Murchison, Jr., David Ma¡lin, Johü
Boone, Mary Kate Ba¡bosa, Philip McDonough, II, S{"J'rn4}terre{ê¡. and Gary Aikcil,
councilors of the city of caribou, and acknowledgcd ihe forrgolug instrument'by them
signed to be their free act md deed ir¡ thek said capacþ and the Èee acr and dçed ofsaid
body corporatc and politic.

Beforc me,

Rece i ved
Aß00s10Ítß 58

¡1gl-IS9á $ILL€Tftr RÊGlSfËñ

Comm. Exp. Date

9- t t-aor{

I{RtP,tïãCr ó ÉÉil¡i5tï
lAW OrF'Ce3
ro. tot ¡û

éßBOU, U ßE
èat*.@ta



I

,l
Br 3203pe 290

QUITCLAIM DEED
llVIüt Co¡en¡nt

Eefora mo

ot5lr:r5

t\
id

Rnü Ê, Ro¡¡rr, of cadbou, Çounty of Aroogtool and $tale oú Maine, for

con¡idcretlon peid, grante to clty of Grrlbou, a body corpo¡ele and politic w?toûã

*riùr,g ;arå ¡s Zã nign $rruet, C¡ribou, Maina Of736, wlüt gulbhlm cor¡nrnt
ttã nnï¡n Ca¡ibou, Coutrty of Afoottook, State of Maip Þoirç more p¡d¡a¡lerly

<lescribed as bllo*¡:

A csrra¡n lot or parcel ol lend boing a pâft ot lol numbered two (2) in that part of ca¡ibou

i"-*tfy 'n' forrnrtrip, and Oeing üre norÛl hatf d lot numbarsd two {Z) accoding to

r.á p"ñ or 11Ìe a.J. 'iaytor norì€3tß¡rd, whþn wes $urvcytd ror ìÀñlliam N. lvlcl{cal by

G.U. HanOison in OOobb 1913. såir, lot being numbered accoding to tlre eirrvey and

Jtan ot6¡td Hardison sñi.1r is rocordad in the Sor¡thern Aroostooh Regidry of Doodt ln

Vol. 7. Pagc ?3.

Abo, the riÍtht to pers and rcp¡rse on loot, with teams, cais or tn d(s over ttn driveway

abng the o¡vu¡ng linâ b€twå€n toû number one and lot number two.

Being the samo promises conveyed by Linwood E, Collins and Velma w" collins to

ã,ñt E. Rouse arø pc¡rl B- Rouse by Wanånty D€€d dstÊd May 10, 1958 and

rscorded in Book 712,Pagø 4ô3 of sakt Rêgis$ of Deods'

Ruth Rouse acquired sole titlc to lhe property as the sunriving ioint tensnt' thê

áorementoned Pe¡rl B. Rousð have died on January 4' 1989'

t{türo¡ my hand and ssaltnis&tay of October' 1988'

Peflôñally appeared üe ebove named Ruth E. Rousc and acltnowlêdgêtl lþ
forêgoiñg instrument to þ€ h€rfrcG æ{ and deed'

STATE OF i/.AII{E
Arooetook. ss.

t[cfrvfD 
^f,0û¡100x. 

tt
$ruf -lr ün¡0e

llrt¡

Ruth E. Rot¡sc

Octôbcr¿f, 199Ê

JoAdl D. KeUeY

tt-il*t c ,ót**.f
taootoo n'ff otnr t nsuîl . t t.fzotlvEt':t' ì'o' u'x *t' c't"rcu' x¿tilE r 7t'



ATTACHMENT B

US Department of lnterior Letter of Conversion



l,-

United States Department of the Interior

INREPLY tEFËxTo,

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Northeast Reglon

United Søtes Custom House
200 Chestnut Skeet

Philadelphia, PA l9¡06

8.8. (LWCF)

September 20,2016

Mr. Doug S. Beck
LWCF Alternate State Liaison Offrcer
& Program Manager
Maine Burcau of Parks and Lands
Grants and Community Recreation
124 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

Dear Mr. Beck:

We have approved your request for a conversion to Land and lVater Conservation Fund (LWCF)
projects #23-00198 and #23-0Q644 Teague Park, ín the City of Caribou, ME.

In this proposal, the City of Caribou will convert 7.9+ ¡srps of parkland. The two proposed
replacement properties willtotal 7.81+ acres and they are of equal or great€r fair market value io the
sonverted parkland and will provide equivalent uset¡lness and locatÍon for public outdoor rccreation.
The reæon for this conversion is a new school will be sonstructed on the converted property.

All requirements of the Section 6(f) conversion process under the LWCF Act have been met.
Attached foryoûr review and use is the signed conversíon amendment,

As alweys, we appreciate your support of the National Puk Service and the LWCF program. If you
have any questions on üte aforementioned, please do not hesítate to contact Mr. Jack
Howard, Program Manager of my staff at (215) 597'1565 or by e-mail at jack_howard@nps.gov.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Caldwell
Regional Di¡ccüor

Encloaure



UM-ts Contol No. t024-{JUil
Expires: l0/31i2016

UI\IITED STATES STATE 4airiÊ
DEPARTMENT OF' TTTE INTERIOR
NATIONAL P'ARK SERVICE Project Amendrnent No. 23{10198.3

AMENDMENT TO PROJECT AGREEMEI.IT

TIIIS Á,MENDMENT To Project Agreement No. 23'{,0198 is hereby made and agreed

upon by the United States of Americg acting through the Director of the National Park
Service and by the State of Maine pursuant to the Land and Water
Conservation Fund Act of 1965, 78 StâL E97 (1964).

The State and the United States, in rnutual consideration of the promises mnde hereln and
in the agreement of which this is an amendment, do promise as follows:

That the above mentioned agreement is amended by adding the following:

Project Area Map: Adds the following:

Project Area Map: The 6(f)(3) project arÊa map for site dated 06/19/1974 indicating a project area of +/-
7.9 acres is replaced by new prolect area maps dated 06/1 012016. Parcel 1 with a replacement area of
5.98 +Ê aeres and parcel 2 with a replacement arÞâ of +/-1 .83 acres

All plactlcal altematives to the conversion hale been evalualed.

In all other respects the agreement of which this is an umendrnent, and the plans and
specifications relevant thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. f¡ witness thereof the
parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the date entered below.

STATE

Maine

(Signsture) (State)

FROGRAM MANAGER

(Title) re)

Douglas S. Beck

(Name)

Alternate State Liaison Officer

National Park Sewice
United States Department of the fnterior

sEP 2 0 2û1ri

(Title

¡rr¿t¡ln ¡ hemlt- \lrô us bb ¡¡f|m¡tio! t¡ docmt chets ilrtc ao 0H¡lú,1¡rot ¡$-É|Hl, Wa ødErt¿thta itr¡ll t¡lc¡ hNd b tcou¡ttê ü{s foE, i¡.ludloE lL tiht Ncilrrt t0 4vlq
]bnurdor grth# drt¡ ûd Éiw lÀo f@

Y¡u ú.y sd cmHÀ o! tù. iùfd.n ÈdE¡h or my ¡rp.cl df úh for b r¡¿ !.fsEBtion Co¡lêctifr Cfô|Ëç Ol[er' Nrttod Prk ¡.ryi.q lt49 C Stsü,:tW. (ldol)¡

\rye nry trtúllÈ1ürporror úd rd 8-¿n{t Equl$dtorupdd h ¡Édllétid of infomddûr ulÉs h GlphyirNnstlt id¡¿OlttB 6dmlnunl.r.

NPS 1$e024" Ortbber 2013

.t.
WühhEro+DC 10l,lo,



(JM,ts Control No, 1024-0031

Expires: 1013112016

A}IENDMENT TO PROJECT AGREtr,MENT

TIIIS A]}TENDMENT To Project Agreement No. 23{¡0644 is hereby made and agreed

upon by the United States of Ämerica, acting through the Director of the National Park
Sõnicoand by the State of Maine pursuant to the L¡nd and \üafer
Conservation Fund Act of 1965' 78 Stat t97 (1964).

The State aud the United States, in mutual consideration of the promises made herein and
in the agreement of which this is an amendment, do promise as follows:

That the above mentioned agreement Ís amended by adding the following:

Prolect Area Map: Adds the followlng:

Project Area Map: The 6(fXg) project ersa måp for site datéd 03/05/1990 indicatlng a project area of +/-

7.9 acres is repleced by ndw project areå maps dated 06110/2016. Parcel 1 with a replacement area of
5.98 +/- acres and parcel 2 with a replacement area of +/-1.83 acrEs

All practical alternatives to the conversion have been evaluated.

In all other respects the agreement of .which this is an amendment, and the plans and

specilications relevant theretoo shall remain in full force and effect. In witness thereof the
parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the date entered below.

STATE

Malne

TII\IITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NÄTIONAL PARI( SERVICE

lllaine

Proiect Amendment No. 23:00644.1

(State)

re)

)

PROGRAM MANAGER

(Iitle)

National Park Service
Unlted States Departrnent of the Interior

sEP 2 0 201ô

S, Beck

(Name)

Alternate State Lialson 0fflcer

(Title
P¡ÞwÉkE dù.t'r Äct St¡bd6tr T¡b him¡tlon cot¡ctio¡ i¡ ¡nlcü¿d bt Îi! Led 6dWrt r Cq¡rwúlo¡ !und ,{cl of 1965 {16 U.3.C t60l-4 ët !.q.). lmr roPhnt rrqrlrid lo ohir
ôf E¿¡tr .Òfi.ñL Wo s. tÉl¡ lõfo@don to dMúrfit ÊÌü¡at rudó to on'¿jad tfilt rgü6r Er. ddEdr tl¡t h r¡¡l a¡k¡ I htü{ tó øñlltL thh faqlõd¡dhgù. tim r@ri to Étiñ
id{rurüflrß¡lúbqd¡ED¡Éldth.fon 

a i
Ve! By sd .@b oi òo ùûdd adn¡æ or dy u!ßt of rhit fom to tlr¡ tdom¡rlon Cdkcti.! (fdrecû OúcF,l{'rlù{ F¡rkS.$¡e'Itl9 C Slnt¡ NI9. (tó0llrJfshh3ts.DC ,¡lt¡0.

Sr! my ¡ot cdlDc¡ tr ¡go¡tr nd yôr rê dot ñqrirrd toGpnd ao ¡ qll¡ctluof l¡foæti.r ulæ lr dhpleyr r rorffirl, v¡lld {lMB.ó¡llal uEbtr.

IWS 1 0-S02A, October 2013



Replacement

6(f)(3) limib

Origlnal goundâry sfre

23{0198

23-00644

@
¡.bv610(3)Æres

am1s3/Z}m&1

^-'s--
SLO/ÆLO Srgnaluro:

Pinled Mæ:

Itb:

Dab:

At€m¡b slsb L¡âbo¡ ofi@r

JUE 10,2016

t¡/^h_%^¿
Aüslh 8læs

tlowlai S. Bôok

l/bned6r

Juno 10,2016

Buildings & åssciahd
imprwemenßon both

replacement pårcelswill be

removed and sihs developed

f or outdoor recreation per

aoorove.l ôlans

Priil6d l{¡m:
ïtL:
Datoi

cå.ibou Utilit¡es Pump Station



ATTACHMENT D

LIST OF CONSULTANTS

(Section 4 from MeDEP Site Location of Development Application)



4.0

195350074
November 2017

sEcTroN 4

TECHNICAL ABILITY

Overview

The design and permitting of the project is being completed under the direction
of PDT Architects and RSU #39. The District and their consultants have the
technical ability to prepare the construction documents, oversee construction,
operate, and manage the project in compliance with applicable regulations.

Stantec is the primary consultant involved with the civil/site design and site
permitting of the project and has assembled the materials in this application, The
following firms are acting as consultants to the RSU #39 School District or as
subconsultants for the project:

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine

Firm Services Contact
Stantec
482 Payne Road
Scarborough, ME 04074
207.883.3s55

CivilSite Engineering Stephen Bushey, P.E.

stephen. bushey@stantec.com

Darrin Stairs, P,E,

danin.stairs@sta ntec.com
PDT Architects
49 Dartmouth Street
Poftland, ME 0410'l
201.115.1059

Architect Chelsea Lipham
lipham@pdtarchs.com

Alan Kuniholm
kuniholm@pdtarchs.com

Allied Engineering, lnc.
160 Veranda Street
Poftland, ME 04103
241 .221.2260

Mechanical,
Electrical, Plumbing &
Structural Engineering

Cathy Faucher
cfaucher@allied-en g.com

Plisga & Day
72 Main Street
Bangor, ME 04401
201.941 .OO19

Surveyor Stanley J. Plisga, Jr.
StanlB8692@aol.com

AerialSurvey & Photo lnc
546 Airport Road
PO Box 659
Norridgewock, ME 04957
201,634.2006

Aerial Topographic
Mapping

Rod Stevens
rod @aerialsurveya nd ph oto.com

S. W. Cole Engineering, lnc
37 Liberty Drive
Bangor, ME 0440'1

241.848.5714

Geotechnical
Engineering

Robert Chaput
bob. cha put@swcole.com

Gorrill-Palmer Consulting
Engineers, lnc.
707 Sable Oaks Drive, Ste 30
South Pc¡rtland, ME 04106
201.172.2515

Traffic Randy Dunton
rd unton@gorrill palmer.com

4-1



Firm Services Contact
Joshua Tompkins Landscape
Architecture LLC

36 Marina Road
Yarmouth, ME 04096
207 .805.4314

Landscape Architect Joshua Tompkins
jt@josh ua -tom pkins.com

4.1

4.2

195350074
November 2017

RSU #39 has a full contingent of staff to manage and operate the facilities after
construction.

Exoerience of Proiect Team

The team of consultants retained by RSU #39 has expertise and experience in the
design of large facilities that require a Site Location of Development Permit. A list
of relevant Stantec experience on projects that required a Site Location of
Development Permit can be provided upon request.

Resumes of Steve Bushey, P.E. and Darrin Stairs, P.E. as well as the other consultants
retained for the can be provided upon request.

Abilitv of the Aoolicant

The RSU #39 School District experience is apparent in the ongoing operation and
maintenance of their schools. Special O&M provisions for the stormwater systems
and are provided in Section 12 of this Application.

MeDEP Site Location Permit Application
RSU #39

Caribou, Maine
4-2



ATTACHMENT E

LIST OF ABUTTERS WITHIN 5OO'



ABt TfERS UST wlTHl¡¡ 50O FEEÍ - PARCEs To BE OEVELOPED: TAX M¡p 34, LOfS 82, 828, 83, 834. 8{. 8t 99 & 1m

195350074 RSU 3S Pre K.8 School Page 1

I 47 Hiqh Sred
l'1 Glenn sreet

rox 961009
iox 38ro-ñsrrõõi-
iox 42
)dson Road 

-

iõ;fõ¡-

i4-r0-1?3õ7
o476?New 5weoen Koao

'liqh Street
Særamore

4!ìgel_
lox 612

6eÍv ufùe, Apt 1094
JX 23ji?3-
dland Sfeel

otano 5treet
¡dland Sreel
ilãn-=äãd-

abutefswilhin 500



tg--
td

3e3!.êE-Þ-
Wenue

04736
04736-1909

)r¡ve
çãFr-
õM-
ãrk-reã¡-
io

Abunss W¡lhin 500Page 2195350074 RSU 39 Pre K I School



iancock sreeÌ
{ancock Sûeet
Centeiline Road
lli-chry Hn-
Ubeny Sreet

Vgon¡ca sfeet

¿!Itpg!-
lânhox

)a¡bou

lJgglXlggs!_
south Pafk sùeet
Tæ;Mô-
Elmrõ¡-
Veron¡ca Street
Old Belfasl Road
¡be[v Sfeet

) Box 982

ô Ir¡and Drive
,Bù27

'Glenn Srel
@_
lfL
treet
Dive

195350074 RSU3S Pre K SSchool Page 3 Abúts sWilh¡n 500'



_!!EE_

t3!!99-
iÞãsñãi-

ET;T=ñ;i-
;Ì;i=;;i-

6 Glenn SÍeet

¿ b¡enn steel
725 N Shidev SÌeel --_0re _

98407-3325

-rí?m--

_....]q
04736.2707
04333.0016

-.--õ7ñ_
145 Bennelt Dr¡ve
M- .-;ã+-ñ;;ã-

ö Hâmmond sreet
ì0 Hammond sÙeet

æ!!9!-
\KUsla5þnd-ãG Rü-ã-

rbdãmmõ-
ilendale Roadiõ'ñË;<r;;i- ,5 H-i¡ñsiõõi- --o¡r36-:îi=-

l4-7ãõ-
--¡¡r36--1 s-3ã------û_]ã-

JANDOU

:ânbô[
4l_!jg!!_593g_
28 Pilqr¡m Road
32 P¡lqrim Road
98 Glenn Steet

!-ry--!-?-w--
gjJjIl!Eì999!_
99 Glenn Sùeet
r 7 Swy tlk
13 Spery Drûe

JAitD0utãiEõ-

-õ¡r36-:iõli-i4-136--

195350074 RSll 39 Pre K I Schoot Page 4



lèss mg ffidfess
f Box 36

J NeW UUmtOM ROao

[âurene Sfeel
I BOf 949

ianDou
lãi-6õ-

195350074 RSU39 PreK,SSchool Paoe 5 Abuns s WÍh¡n 500




